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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Honorable Robert N. Amacker, Jr., Mayor, 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govenmiental activities, the business-
type activities, and each major fund of the Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 
the Town of Lake Providence's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide. 
Those standards and the guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinions. 

Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 • Michael Stalham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
107B West Alabama Ave., Ruston, Louisima 71270-4403 • Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, Louisimia 71273-2377 



Town of Lake Providence 
Independent Auditor's Report 
June 30. 2017 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each 
major fund of the Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2017, and the respective 
changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (pages 4-6), budgetary comparison information (page 36), 
Schedule of Employer's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability (page 37), and Schedule of 
Employer Contributions (page 38) be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana's basic financial statements. The 
Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, Reimbursements, and Other Payments to Agency Head; the 
Schedule of Compensation Paid Aldermen; the Schedule of Aldermen; the Schedule of Count of 
Utility Customers; and the Schedule of Utility Activities are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 



Town of Lake Providence 
Lidependent Auditor's Report 
June 30, 2017 

The Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, Reimbursements, and Other Payments to Agency Head; 
the Schedule of Compensation Paid Aldermen; and the Schedule of Utility Activities are the 
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Compensation, 
Benefits, Reimbursements, and Other Payments to Agency Head; the Schedule of Compensation 
Paid Aldermen; and the Schedule of Utility Activities are fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The Schedule of Aldermen and the Schedule of Count of Utility Customers have not been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 
27, 2017, on our consideration of the Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana's internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana's internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
December 27, 2017 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Our discussion and analysis of the Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana (the Town) provides an 
overview of the Town's activities for the year ended June 30, 2017. Please read it in conjunction with 
the Town's financial statements. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the Town as a whole. 

Reporting the Town as a Whole 
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar 
to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and 
expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. These two statements report 
the Town's net position and changes in them. The Town's net position (i.e., the difference between 
assets and liabilities) is a measure of the Town's financial position. The increases or decreases in the 
Town's net position are an indicator of whether its financial position is improving or deteriorating. 

THE TOWN AS A WHOLE 

At June 30, 2017, net position was as follows: 

NET POSITION 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 

Current and other assets 
Capital assets, net 

S 657,313 
3,272,643 

$ 669,652 
3,176,457 

S 857,608 
6,834,852 

$ 834,600 
7,089,077 

S 1,514,921 
10,107,495 

$ 1,504,252 
10,265,534 

Total assets 3,929,956 3,846,109 7,692,460 7,923,677 11,622,416 11,769,786 

Deferred outflows - pension 
related 27,675 18,974 138,439 95,959 166,114 114,933 

Liabilities: 
Current 
Long-term 

72,855 
412,741 

81,019 
408,052 

208,917 
3,111,699 

251,731 
3,121,876 

281,772 
3,524,440 

332,750 
3,529,928 

Total liabilities 485,596 489,071 3,320,616 3,373,607 3,806,212 3,862,678 

Deferred inflows - pension 
related 9,391 3,813 46,519 19,285 55,910 23,098 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

2,948,416 
432,513 

81,715 

2,833,143 
431,142 
107,914 

4,105,811 
369,941 
(11,988) 

4,304,498 
355,295 
(33,049) 

7,054,227 
802,454 
69,727 

7,137,641 
786,437 

74,865 
Total net position S 3,462,644 $ 3,372,199 S 4,463,764 $ 4,626,744 S 7,926,408 $ 7,998,943 

4 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

Net position of the Town's governmental activities increased three percent during the year ended June 
30, 2017. Unrestricted net position, the part that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without 
constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements, changed 
from $107,914 to $81,715. The increase is due to changes in property taxes and other revenues. 
Ordinary expenses did not change significantly. 

Net position of the business-type activities decreased from $4,626,744 to $4,463,764. The decrease is 
primarily due to changes in operating grants and contributions. Ordinary expenses did not change 
significantly. 

For the year ended June 30, 2017, net position changed as follows: 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 
Governmental Activities 

2017 2016 

Business-type Activities 

2017 2016 
Total 

2017 2016 
Program revenues: 

Charges for services $ 358,793 $ 433,254 $ 1,223,969 $ 1,219,006 $ 1,582,762 $ 1,652,260 
Operating grants and 

contributions 42,722 59,276 65,316 188,164 108,038 247,440 
Capital grants and 

contributions 247,405 75,265 - - 247,405 75,265 
General revenues: 

Property taxes 197,588 185,293 - - 197,588 185,293 
Sales and use taxes 254,008 257,773 255,994 258,694 510,002 516,467 
Other taxes 91,385 90,287 - - 91,385 90,287 
Earnings on investments 771 897 1,440 1,415 2,211 2,312 
Other 108,889 62,324 37,961 21,330 146,850 83,654 

Total revenues 1,301,561 1,164,369 1,584,680 1,688,609 2,886,241 2,852,978 
Govemmental activities: 

General govemment 410,414 324,997 - - 410,414 324,997 
Public safety 640,803 616,714 - - 640,803 616,714 
Highways and streets 372,245 378,794 - - 372,245 378,794 
Health and welfare 7,250 - - - 7,250 -
Culture and recreation 76,518 76,514 - - 76,518 76,514 
Economic development - - - - - -
Interest expense 13,886 15,895 117,286 119,593 131,172 135,488 

Business-type activities: 
Utilities - - 1,320,374 1,348,371 1,320,374 1,348,371 
Total expenses 1,521,116 1,412,914 1,437,660 1,467,964 2,958,776 2,880,878 

Increase (decrease) in net 

position before transfers (219,555) (248,545) 147,020 220,645 (72,535) (27,900) 

Transfers 310,000 306,000 (310,000) (306,000) - -
Change in net position 90,445 57,455 (162,980) (85,355) (72,535) (27,900) 

ofyear 
Net position at beginning 3,372,199 3,314,744 4,626,744 4,712,099 7,998,943 8,026,843 
Net position at end of year $ 3,462,644 $ 3,372,199 $ 4,463,764 $ 4,626,744 $ 7,926,408 $ 7,998,943 

As of June 30, 2017, none of the Town's funds have a deficit balance. The General Fund has a fund 
balance of $581,585 which is a decrease of one percent from prior year. Fund balance is equal to 
approximately five months of expenditures. 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2017 

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

During the year, in the General Fund, there was a $97,843 decrease in anticipated revenues. It was due 
primarily to decreases in intergovernmental revenues and fines. Anticipated expenditures increased by 
$44,155 primarily due to increases in general government, public safety, and highways and streets offset 
by a decrease in capital outlay. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
As of June 30, 2017, the Town's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type 
activities amounts to $10,107,495 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment includes the water 
and sewer systems, land, buildings and improvements, streets, vehicles, machinery, and equipment. 

This year's additions of $961,942 include a portable building, antenna water meter, the automated meter 
reading project, warehouse at Providence Foods, two trucks. Fire Station and street improvements, an 
AC unit, and a tractor. During the year, the Town also disposed of nine vehicles and several items of 
fumiture and equipment. Deletions totaled $134,419. Depreciation expense for governmental and 
business-type activities was $174,351 and $326,079, respectively. 

Debt 
At year end, the Town had a total of $324,227 in general obligation bonds, outstanding and $2,729,041 
in revenue bonds outstanding. The bonds bear interest between 4.125% and 4.25%. There is one issue of 
general obligation bonds and one issue of revenue bonds. The bonds are due to mature in 2049 and 
2043, respectively. The funds were used to finance the cost of the construction of extensions, 
improvements, and additions to the existing waterworks and sewer systems of the Town. 

In addition, the Town had other long-term obligations: 

• Net pension liability - $446,786 
• Compensated absences payable - $24,386 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

Our elected and appointed officials consider many factors when setting the Town's budget and tax rates. 
One of the most important factors affecting the budget is our franchise, ad valorem, sales and other tax 
collections. Approximately 50% of total revenues in the General Fund are taxes. We have budgeted very 
little change in taxes for the year ending June 30, 2018. 

CONTACTING THE TOWN'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a general 
overview of the Town's finances and to show the Town's accountability for the money it receives. If 
you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Mayor Robert 
N. Amacker, Jr., at Town Hall, 201 Sparrow Street, Fake Providence, Fouisiana 71263, telephone 
number 318-559-2288. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30,2017 

ASSETS 

Primary Government 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-type 

Activities Total 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 110,600 $ 296,804 $ 407,404 
Cash and cash equivalents - restticted 484,325 369,941 854,266 
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles 63,349 189,902 253,251 
Internal balances (961) 961 
Capital assets not being depreciated 218,340 126,861 345,201 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 3,054,303 6,707,991 9,762,294 
TOTAL ASSETS 3,929,956 7,692,460 11,622,416 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
Pension related 27,675 138,439 166,114 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Retainages payable 
Payroll and related liabilities 
Accrued liabilities 
Customer deposits payable 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 
Net pension liability 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

DEFERRED INFLOWS 

43,082 71,385 114,467 
- 5,722 5,722 

29,423 6,073 35,496 
350 - 350 
- 125,737 125,737 

19,288 57,945 77,233 
319,424 2,680,997 3,000,421 

74,029 372,757 446,786 
485,596 3,320,616 3,806,212 

Pension related 

NET POSITION 

9.391 46.519 55,910 

Net investaient in capital assets 
Restricted net position 
Unrestticted net position 
TOTAL NET POSITION 

2,948,416 
432,513 
81.715 

4,105,811 
369,941 
(11,988) 

7,054,227 
802,454 
69,727 

$ 3,462,644 $ 4,463,764 $ 7,926,408 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
1 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OE ACTIVITIES 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

EUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 
Governmental activities: 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development 
Interest expense 

Total governmental activities 
Business-type activities: 

Utilities 
Interest expense 

Total business-type activities 
Total primary government 

PROGRAM REVENUES 

EXPENSES 

OPERATING CAPITAL 
GRANTS AND GRANTS AND ( 

CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS 

NET (EXPENSES) REVENUES AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

CHARGES EOR 
SERVICES 

410,414 
640,803 
372,245 

7,250 
76,518 

13.886 

117,043 
241.750 

1.521.116 358.793 

1,320,374 
117.286 

1.223. 

1.437. 1.223. 
.776 1.582.762 

875 
41.847 

209.816 

37.589 

42.722 247.405 

65.316 

65.316 
108.038 247.405 

General revenues: 
Property taxes 
Sales and use taxes 
Franchise taxes 
Other taxes, penalties and interest 
Uruestricted investment earnings 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 
Other 

Transfers 
Total general revenues and transfers 

Change in net position 
Net position at beginning of year 
Net position at end of year 

JOVERNMENTALBUSINESS-TYPE 
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL 

$ (292,496) 3 ; (292,496) 
(357,206) (357,206) 
(162,429) (162,429) 

(7,250) (7,250) 
(76,518) (76,518) 
37,589 37,589 

(13,886) (13,886) 
(872,196) (872,196) 

$ (31,089) (31,089) 
(117,286) (117,286) 
(148.375) (148,375) 

(872,196) (148,375) (1,020,571) 

197,588 197,588 
254,008 255,994 510,002 
89,709 - 89,709 

1,676 - 1,676 
771 1,440 2,211 

28,869 6,364 35,233 
80,020 31,597 111,617 

310,000 (310,000) -
962,641 (14,605) 948,036 

90,445 (162,980) (72,535) 
3,372,199 4,626,744 7,998,943 

$ 3,462,644 $ 4,463,764 3 ; 7,926,408 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF JUNE 30,2017 

ASSETS General 
Capital 
Projects 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - restticted 
Receivables, net 

$ 107,727 
484,325 
63,349 

$ 2,873 $ 110,600 
484,325 
63,349 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 655,401 $ 2,873 $ 658,274 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Payroll and related liabilities 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 

$ 43,082 
29,423 

350 
961 

$ $ 43,082 
29,423 

350 
961 

Total liabilities 73,816 - 73,816 
Fund balances: 

Restticted fund balances 
Unassigned fund balances 

542,981 
38,604 

2,873 545,854 
38,604 

T otal fund balances 581,585 2,873 584,458 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND 
BALANCES $ 655,401 $ 2,873 $ 658,274 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OE THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS' BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OE NET POSITION 

AS OE JUNE 30,2017 

Amounts reported for governmental activities 
in the statement of net assets are different because: 

Total fund balances $ 584,458 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, 
therefore, are deferred in the funds. 3,272,643 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, 
therefore, are deferred in the funds. 

Deferred outflows - pension related 27,675 
Deferred inflows - pension related (9,391) 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current 

period and therefore are not reported in the funds. 

Bonds payable (324,227) 

Compensated absences payable (14,485) 

Net pension liability (74,029) 

Net assets of governmental activities $ 3,462,644 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
10 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL EUNDS 
STATEMENT OE REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN EUND BALANCES 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Total 
Capital Governmental 

General Projects Eunds 
Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem $ 197,588 $ $ 197,588 
Sales and use 254,008 - 254,008 
Franchise 89,709 - 89,709 
Other taxes, penalties and interest 1,676 - 1,676 

Licenses and permits 91,448 - 91,448 
Intergovernmental: 

Federal funds 37,589 - 37,589 
State funds: 

Supplemental pay 27,717 - 27,717 
Fire insurance rebate 14,130 - 14,130 
Local government assistance program 8,636 - 8,636 
Other state funds - 201,181 201,181 

Charges for services 2,825 - 2,825 
Fines 239,800 - 239,800 
Lease income 25,595 - 25,595 
Interest earned 769 2 771 
Other revenues 76,263 1,500 77,763 

Total revenues 1,067,753 202,683 1,270,436 
E>q)enditures: 

Current: 
General government 338,732 34,535 373,267 
Public safety: 

Police Department 470,490 - 470,490 
Fire Department 158,718 - 158,718 
Animal Control 1,156 - 1,156 

Flighways and streets 258,396 - 258,396 
Flealth and welfare 7,250 - 7,250 
Culture and recreation 55,178 - 55,178 

Debt service: 
Principal 4,602 - 4,602 
Interest and others 13,886 - 13,886 

Capital outlay 62,331 212,487 274,818 
Total e>q)enditures 1,370,739 247,022 1,617,761 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures (302,986) (44,339) (347,325) 
Other financing sources (uses): 

Transfers in 310,000 45,841 355,841 
Transfers out (45,841) - (45,841) 
Sale of capital assets 33,150 - 33,150 

Total other financing sources and uses 297,309 45,841 343,150 
Net change in fund balances (5,677) 1,502 (4,175) 
Eund balances at beginning of year 587,262 1,371 588,633 
Eund balances at end of year $ 581,585 $ 2,873 $ 584,458 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
11 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS' STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 
EXENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Amounts reported for governmental activities 
in the statement of net assets are different because: 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which 
depreciation expense exceeded capital outlays in the current period. 

Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 

(4,175) 

274,818 
(174,351) 

(4,281) 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial 
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term 
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither 
transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds 
report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when 
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the 
statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the 
treatment of long-term debt and related items. 

Payments on debt 
Pension expense 
Nonemployer contributions to pension plan 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

4,602 
(8,424) 
2,256 

90,445 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
12 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

PROPRIETARY FUND - UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2017 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 
Due from other funds 

Total current assets 
Noncurrent assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 
Capital assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

296,804 
189,902 

961 
487.667 

369,941 
6.834.852 
7,204,793 
7.692.460 

Pension related 

LIABILITIES 

138.439 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Retainages payable 
Payroll and related liabilities 
Customer deposits payable 
Revenue bonds payable - current 

Total current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Compensated absences payable 
Revenue bonds payable 
Net pension liability 

Total noncurrent liabilities 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

DEFERRED INFLOWS 

71,385 
5,722 
6,073 

125,737 
57.945 

266.862 

9,901 
2,671,096 

372.757 
3,053,754 
3.320.616 

Pension related 46.519 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted net position 
Unrestricted net position 
TOTAL NET POSITION 

4,105,811 
369,941 
(11,988) 

$ 4,463,764 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

PROPRIETARY FUND - UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OE REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for sales and services: 

Water charges $ 581,868 
Sewer charges 257,540 
Lakeside Sewer District Fees 79,908 
Garbage charges 187,359 
Street light charges 64,386 
Penalties charged on utility accounts 52,908 
Other revenues 31,597 

Total operating revenues 1,255,566 

Operating e>q)enses: 
General and administrative: 

Salaries and related benefits 68,099 
Materials and supplies 3,710 
Operating costs 42,358 
Professional services 10,632 

Water department: 
Water salaries and related benefits 88,041 
Water materials and supplies 42,712 
Water operating costs 124,855 
Water professional services 79,411 
Water depreciation 198,092 

Sewer department: 
Sewer salaries and related benefits 88,333 
Sewer materials and supplies 29,993 
Sewer operating costs 133,045 
Sewer professional services 69,571 
Sewer depreciation 114,187 

Sanitation department: 
Sanitation salaries and related benefits 91,329 
Sanitation materials and supplies 8,862 
Sanitation operating costs 47,210 
Sanitation Depreciation 13,799 

Street lighting e>q)ense 66,135 
Total operating e>q)enses 1,320,374 

Operating income (loss) (64,808) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Sales and use taxes $ 255,994 
Intergovernmental revenues 65,316 
Interest earned 1,440 
Interest e>q)ense (117,286) 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 6,364 

Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) 211,828 

Income (loss) before transfers 147,020 
Transfers out (310,000) 

Change in net assets (162,980) 
Net position at beginning of year 4,626,744 
Net position at end of year $ 4,463,764 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

PROPRIETARY FUND - UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers and users 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Transfer to other funds 
Sales tax receipts 

Net cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on capital debt 
Interest paid on capital debt 
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 
Subsidy from grants 

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest received 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

(including amounts in restricted accounts) 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

(including amounts in restricted accounts) 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 
Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Bad debt e^ense 
Depreciation expense 
Pension related 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in payroll related liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 
None 

1,241,053 
(779,475) 
(170,946) 
290.632 

(310,000) 
255,994 
(54,006) 

(103,613) 
(55,538) 

(117,286) 
8,505 

133,200 
(134,732) 

1,440 
1,440 

103,334 

563,411 

$ 666,745 

643 
326,079 

30,115 
(5,958) 
1,460 

641 
2.460 

355.440 
$ 290,632 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana, (the Town) was incorporated 1848. In 1904, the Town began 
operating under the provisions of the "Lawrason Act" (Louisiana Revised Statutes (R.S.) 33:321-481) of 
the constitution of the State of Louisiana. The Town is located in the parish of East Carroll and, as of 2010, 
had a population of 5,104. The Town operates under a "Board of Aldermen-Mayor" form of government 
and, as permitted under the act, provides police protection, fire protection, roads, streets and sidewalks; 
sponsorship of federal and state supported programs, water and sewer utilities and other necessary public 
services. 

The accompanying basic financial statements of the Town of Lake Providence have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). 

The basic financial statements present the financial position and results of operations of the various funds 
by the Town and the cash flows of the proprietary funds as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017. 

Reporting Entity 
The Town reporting entity consists of the various departments and activities that are within the control and 
authority of the Mayor and the Board of Aldermen. 

As required by GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended, a legally separate 
entity is considered a component unit of the Town if at least one of the following criteria is met: 

• The Town appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing body and is either able to 
impose its will on the organization or there is a potential financial benefit/burden to the Town. 

• The entity is fiscally dependent on the Town. 
• The nature and significant of the relationship between the Town and the entity is such that 

exclusion would cause the financial statements of the Town to be misleading or incomplete. 

Under provisions of this Statement, the Town is considered a primary government since it is a special 
purpose government that has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally 
independent of other state or local governments. The Town has no component units. 

Basis of Presentation 
The financial report consists of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), basic financial 
statements, notes to basic financial statements, and required supplementary information other than the 
MD&A. The MD&A provides an overview of the financial activities of the Town. The basic financial 
statements include the government-wide financial statements, fund financial statements, and the notes to 
the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
The government-wide financial statements consist of a Statement of Net Position and a Statement of 
Activities. These statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting. Major revenues such as ad valorem taxes and sales taxes are assessed, collected and 
susceptible to accrual. Assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of the government are reported in the 
financial statements. The statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of 
the Town by reporting each in a separate column. 

All capital (long-lived) assets, receivables, and long-term obligations are reported in the Statement of Net 
Position. The Statement of Activities reports revenues and expenses in a format that allows the reader to 
focus on the net cost of each function of the Town. Both the gross and net cost per function, which is 
otherwise being supported by general government revenues, is compared to the revenues generated directly 
by the function. In the Statement of Activities, gross expenses, including depreciation, are reduced by 
related program revenues, which are comprised of charges for services, operating grants, and capital grants. 
Direct and indirect expenses are reported as program expenses for individual functions and activities. The 
program revenues must be directly associated with the function or a business-type activity. The types of 
transactions included in program revenues are licenses and permits, fines, lease income, court costs, 
charges for mowing, and charges for gravesites. The operating grants include operating-specific and 
discretionary (either operating or capital) grants, while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific 
grants. 

The fund financial statements report the Town as a collection of major and nonmajor funds presented on 
separate schedules by fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. 

• The governmental fund statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances, with one column for the general fund, one for each of 
the other major funds, and one column combining all the nonmajor governmental funds. The Town 
does not have any nonmajor governmental funds. The statements are prepared using the current 
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized in the accounting period in which they become measurable and available to finance 
expenditures of the current period, generally considered sixty days after the end of the fiscal year. 
Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, if 
measurable, except for unmatured interest payments on general long-term liabilities which are 
recognized when due. 

• The proprietary fund statements include a statement of net position; a statement of revenues, 
expenses, and changes in fund net position; and a statement of cash flows. Each statement has a 
column for each major enterprise fund. The Town does not have any nonmajor proprietary funds or 
internal service funds. The proprietary fund statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in order to make a determination of net 
income, financial position, and cash flows. 

Although the financial statements presented in each of these three schedules contain "total" columns, 
they merely combine rather than consolidate the funds. Hence, interfund transactions that generate 
receivables and payables or transfers from one fund to another are not eliminated. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
Major funds are those whose revenues, expenditures/expenses, assets and deferred outflows, or liabilities 
and deferred inflows are at least ten percent of the total for their fund category or type (governmental or 
enterprise) and at least five percent of the corresponding element total for all governmental and enterprise 
funds combined. 

The data on the face of the three sets of financial statements must be accompanied by certain disclosures to 
ensure accurate information is presented in the form of a single set of notes to the basic financial 
statements. 

The major governmental funds of the Town are the General Fund and the Capital Projects Fund. 

The General Fund is the Town's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of 
the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds). 

The Town reports one major enterprise fund, the Utility Enterprise Fund which accounts for the activities 
of the water, sewer, sanitation and street lighting departments. 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund Balances 

Cash and Investments 
The Town Clerk pools those cash resources for which she is responsible and invests them accordingly. For 
purposes of the financial statements, including the Statement of Cash Flows, the Town considers all highly 
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to 
be cash equivalents. 

Investments are reported at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. Cash and investment 
earnings are recorded in the Fund that holds the investment. 

Receivables and Payables 
Activity between funds that is outstanding at the end the fiscal year is referred to as either "due to or from 
other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-
current portion of interfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities 
and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as "internal 
balances." All internal balances are eliminated in the total primary government column. Receivables 
include all amounts susceptible to accrual that have not been collected at June 30, but will be collected soon 
enough after the end of the year to pay liabilities of that year. They include all amounts earned, but not 
collected at June 30. Receivables (net of any uncollectible amounts) and payables are reported on separate 
lines. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund 
Balances 
Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied by the Town in 
September or October, are actually billed on October 1, and are mailed to the taxpayers in November. 
Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are 
budgeted in the year they are billed. The Town bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed 
value determined by the assessor of East Carroll Parish and approved by the State of Louisiana Tax 
Commission. However, taxes that are received after more than 60 days after year end, will be recorded as 
deferred revenue at year end as they are not available. For the year ended June 30, 2017, taxes of 17.4 mills 
were levied on property with assessed valuations totaling $11,150,034, as follows: 

General 
Fire 
Police 

Authorized 
Millage 

11.50 
3.28 
2.62 

Levied 
Millage 

11.50 
3.28 
2.62 

Expiration 
Date 

Indefinite 
2017 
2017 

The following are the principal taxpayers and related property tax revenue for the Town: 

% of Total Ad Valorem Tax 
Assessed Assessed Revenue for 

Taxpayer Valuation Valuation Municipality 
Delta Bank $ 595,257 5% $ 71,297 
Entergy Louisiana, Inc. 428,190 4% 51,400 
Crop Production Services, Inc. 346,632 3% 41,471 
Lansing Louisiana, LLC 302,130 3% 36,147 
Capital One, N.A. 277,561 2% 33,246 
Atmos Energy Corporation 268,693 2% 32,254 
Jongs, Inc. 225,930 2% 27,030 
Bell South Telecommunications 182,430 2% 21,899 
East Carroll Lumber Yard, Inc. 161,115 1% 19,276 
Carroll Oil, Inc. 80,122 1% 9,586 
Totals $ 2,868,060 25% $ 343,606 

Voters of the Town authorized a one percent sales and use tax at a special election held November 3, 1998. 
On July 19, 2008, the tax was approved for an additional ten years from January 1, 2009. The tax is to be 
used for the purpose of constructing, acquiring, improving, extending, operating, and/or maintaining the 
Town's sewer system and water works facilities and improvements. An additional one percent sales and 
use tax was approved by the voters on January 15, 2005 for a period of ten years. On November 4, 2014, 
voters renewed the tax for an additional ten years commencing March 31, 2015. The tax is to be used for 
the purpose of improvement, maintenance, and/or repair of public streets within the corporate limits of the 
Town. Sales taxes are recognized when the underlying exchange transaction occurs, and the resources are 
available. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Inventories and Prepaid Items 
Inventories consisting of office supplies and water and sewer plant supplies held for consumption are 
valued using the average cost method. The consumption method is used for financial reporting. Certain 
payments reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both 
government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund 
Balances (Continued) 

Restricted Assets 
Restricted assets represent primarily cash and investments held separately and restricted according to bond 
indenture agreements. Cash held for water customer meter deposits is also reported as restricted. 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported capital in 
the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial 
statements. Capital assets are recorded as expenditures in each fund and capitalized at the government-wide 
level; assets of enterprise funds are reported in the fund. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that 
do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. The capitalization 
threshold is $1,000. For reporting purposes, the Town defines capital assets as follows: 

• Land is an inexhaustible asset with no capitalization threshold and an unlimited useful life; 
therefore, it is not depreciated. 

• Buildings are permanent structures erected above ground, while improvements are major repairs, 
renovations, or additions that increase the future service potential of the asset. Leasehold 
improvements are improvements made by the lessee to leased property. They are depreciated 
principally using the straight-line method with an estimated useful life typically of 50 years for 
structures and improvements and 20 years for depreciable land improvements. Leasehold 
improvements are depreciated using the straight-line method with an estimated useful life 
depending on the term of the lease. Construction-in-progress is not depreciated. 

• Movable property (furniture, equipment, and vehicles) consists of assets that are not fixed or 
stationary in nature. The straight-line method of depreciation is used, which divides the historical 
cost by the estimated useful life of the asset, generally 5 to 10 years. 

• Infrastructure assets include tunnels, drainage systems, water and sewer systems, dams, and 
lighting systems. Infrastructure is depreciated using the straight-line method with an estimated 
useful life of 20 to 40 years. 

• Purchased computer software is depreciated using the straight-line method over an estimated useful 
life of 3 years. 

• Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

Compensated absences 
An employee must have been in the service of the Town for at least one year to be eligible for annual leave. 
Employees' vacations are determined by length of service with the Town. Employees with up to three years 
of service earn one week of vacation. Employees with more than three years of service earn two weeks of 
vacation. Employees are not paid for accumulated vacation leave upon separation, termination, retirement, 
or death. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund 
Balances (Continued) 

Each employee earns sick leave at the rate of one and one-quarter day for each month worked up to a 
maximum of fifteen days. If no sick leave is used during a year, the employee may carry forward six days 
to the next year. If any sick leave is used during the year, the employee may carry forward half of the leave 
earned for the year. The total accumulated balance cannot exceed sixty days. At separation, termination, 
retirement, or death, an employee may only be paid for the amount earned during the current year. 

Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements, long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the 
applicable governmental or business-type activities. In the fund financial statements, proprietary fund long-
term obligations are reported as liabilities in the proprietary fund type statement of net position. Individual 
funds have been used to liquidate other long-term liabilities such as compensated absences, claims and 
litigation payable, etc. Prior to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 65, bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as issuance costs, were deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Subsequently, 
the costs are expensed as incurred. 

Fund Balance Classifications and Net Position 
Fund balances are reported under the following fund balance classifications: 

Non-spendable Includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not in 
spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted Includes amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which are externally 
imposed by providers, such as creditors or amounts constrained due to 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed Includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to 
constraints that are internally imposed by the government through formal action of 
the Town Council and does not lapse at year-end. 

Assigned Includes amounts that are constrained by the Council's intent to be used for 
specific purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed. 

Unassigned Includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been 
restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund. 
Negative fund balances in other governmental funds can also be classified as 
unassigned. 

The Town has a general policy to first use restricted resources for expenditures incurred for which both 
restricted and unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) resources are available. When 
expenditures are incurred for which only unrestricted resources are available, the general policy of the 
Town is to use committed resources first, followed by assigned, and then unassigned. The use of 
restricted/committed resources may be deferred based on a review of the specific transaction. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fund Balance Classifications and Net Position (Continued) 
The difference between assets and liabilities is "net position" on the government-wide, proprietary, and 
fiduciary fund statements. Net position is segregated into three categories on the government-wide 
statement of net position: 

Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital 
assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any 
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of those assets. 

Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either 
by (1) external groups, such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of 
other governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislations. 
The Town first uses restricted net position for expenses incurred when both restricted and 
unrestricted net position are available for use. The use of restricted net position may be 
deferred based on a review of the specific transaction. 

Unrestricted net position - The balance of net position that does not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "net investment in capital assets." 

Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 
The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation of the government-wide statements to the 
governmental fund financial statements. This reconciliation is necessary to bring the financial statements 
from the current financial resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting to the 
economic measurement focus and full accrual basis of accounting. Major items included in the 
reconciliation are capital assets, inventories and prepaids, long-term debt, accrued interest, long-term 
liabilities, and deferred revenue, which are shown on the government-wide but not the governmental fund 
statements. 

The Town of Lake Providence (Mayor and Council) uses the following budget practices: 

Prior to June 30, the Town Clerk submits to the Mayor and Board Members a proposed operating 
budget for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The operating budget includes 
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them for the upcoming year. The budget is 
submitted in summary form. In addition, more detailed line item budgets are included for 
administrative control. The level of control for the detailed budgets is at the department 
head/function level. 

Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comment. 

During the month of June, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the 
General Fund. 

Budgets are adopted on the modified accrual basis. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Budgets (Continued) 

Appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

The Mayor and Board may authorize supplemental appropriations during the year. 

Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Town's deposits may not be returned 
to it. The Town's policy to ensure that there is no exposure to this risk is to require each financial 
institution to pledge its own securities to cover any amount in excess of Federal Depository Insurance 
Coverage. The policy is not a formal written policy. Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory 
requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within ten days of being 
notified by the Town that the fiscal agent bank has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 

At June 30, 2017, the Town has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $1,261,670 as follows: 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Demand deposits $ 268,767 
Time deposits 138,213 
Odier 424 

Total 407,404" 
Cash and cash equivalents — restricted: 

Demand deposits 366,660 
Time deposits 487,606 

Total 854.266 
Total $1,261,670 

These deposits are stated at cost which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the 
resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by 
the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at 
all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED) 

These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is 
mutually acceptable to both parties. As of June 30, 2017, $301,091 of the Town's bank balances of 
$1,287,833 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows: 

Insured by FDIC 

Uninsured and uncollateralized 

Collateralized by pledged securities not in the Town's name 

Total balances exposed to custodial credit risk 

Total bank balances 

$ 986,742 

301,091 

301.091 

1,287,833 

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES 

The following is a summary of receivables at June 30, 2017: 

Receivables: 
Taxes: 

General 
Utility 

Enterprise Total 

Sales and use taxes $ 21,101 $ 21,101 $ 42,202 
Franchise taxes 19,539 - 19,539 

Inter gov ernm ental 16,332 5,722 22,054 
Accounts - 475,174 475,174 
Other 6,377 2,386 8,763 

Gross receivables 63,349 504,383 567,732 
Less allowance for 

uncollectibles - (314,481) (314,481) 

Net total receivables $ 63,349 $ 189,902 $ 253,251 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

A schedule of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2017, follows: 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 218,340 $ $ $ 218,340 
Construction in progress 32,985 250,076 (283,061) -
Total capital assets 

not being depreciated 251,325 250,076 (283,061) 218,340 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Infrastructure 3,750,079 226,309 - 3,976,388 
Buildings 778,257 - - 778,257 
Building improvements 728,863 65,645 (2,097) 792,411 
Furniture and equipment 379,089 12,836 (48,767) 343,158 
Vehicles 762,664 3,013 (37,258) 728,419 
Total capital assets 

being depreciated 6,398,952 307,803 (88,122) 6,618,633 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Infrastructure 1,912,550 94,753 - 2,007,303 
Buildings 248,404 18,345 - 266,749 
Building improvements 282,414 32,367 (2,097) 312,684 
Furniture and equipment 334,545 14,195 (46,814) 301,926 
Vehicles 695,907 14,691 (34,930) 675,668 
Total accumulated depreciation 3,473,820 174,351 (83,841) 3,564,330 
Total capital assets 

being depreciated 2,925,132 133,452 (4,281) 3,054,303 
Governmental activities, 

capital assets, net $ 3,176,457 $ 383,528 $ (287,342) $ 3,272,643 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Depreciation expense was charged as follows: 

Governmental activities: 

General government $ 28,723 

Public safety 10,439 

Highways and streets 113,849 

Culture and recreation 21,3 40 

Total $ 174,351 

Business-type activities: 

Water $ 198,092 

Sewer 114,187 

Sanitation 13.800 

Total $ 326.079 

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 61,545 $ $ $ 61,545 
Construction in progress 645,458 65,316 (645,460) 65,314 
Total capital assets 

not being depreciated 707,003 65,316 (645,460) 126,859 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Infrastructure 10,672,299 645,460 - 11,317,759 
Buildings 147,539 1,366 - 148,905 
Building improvements 23,689 - - 23,689 
Furniture and equipment 290,168 4,703 (10,703) 284,168 
Vehicles 396,137 2,610 (35,594) 363,153 
Total capital assets 

being depreciated 11,529,832 654,139 (46,297) 12,137,674 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Infrastructure 4,406,725 299,382 - 4,706,107 
Buildings 75,006 2,865 - 77,871 
Building improvements 23,462 35 - 23,497 
Furniture and equipment 275,367 3,977 (10,223) 269,121 
Vehicles 367,198 19,820 (33,933) 353,085 
Total accumulated depreciation 5,147,758 326,079 (44,156) 5,429,681 
Total capital assets 

being depreciated 6,382,074 328,060 (2,141) 6,707,993 
Business-type activities -

capital assets, net $7,089,077 $ 393,376 $ (647,601) $ 6,834,852 
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LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the Utility Fund transferred $310,000 to the General Fund to subsidize 
operations. The General Fund transferred $45,841 to the Capital Projects Fund from Street taxes to match a 
CDBG grant for a street project. 

Transfers are used to move funds to finance various programs that the Town must account for in other funds in 
accordance with budgetary authorizations, including amounts provided as subsidies or matching funds for 
various grant programs. 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The Town issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major 
capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued for governmental activities. The Town also issues 
bonds where the Town pledges income derived from the acquired or constructed asset to pay debt service. 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2017, are comprised of the following issues: 

Governmental activities: 

USDA Community Center Project Bond: 
$355,000 Public Improvement Bonds, Series 2008, dated October 23, 
2009, payable in monthly installments of $1,541 commencing 
November 23, 2009, through October 23, 2049; interest payable at a $ 324,227 
rate of 4.25%. The General Fund services this debt. 

Business-type activities: 

Utility Revenue Bonds: 
$3,288,000 Utility Revenue Bond, Series 2003, dated September 11, 
2003, payable in monthly installments of $14,402 beginning October 
11, 2004, and ending September 11, 2043, including interest at 4.25%. 2,729,041 
The Utility Enterprise Fund services this debt. 
Total reporting entity $ 3,053,268 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2017, was as follows: 

Beginning Ending Due Within 
Balance Additions Reductions Baiance One Year 

Governmental activities: 
Bonds payable $ 328,829 $ - $ (4,602) $ 324,227 $ 4,803 

Compensated absences 14,485 - 14,485 14,485 

Governmental activity long-term 
liabilities $ 343,314 $ - $ (4,602) $ 338,712 $ 19,288 

Beginning Ending Due Within 
Balance Additions Reductions Baiance One Year 

Business-type activities: 
Revenue bonds payable $ 2,784,579 $ - $ (55,538) $ 2,729,041 $ 57,945 
Compensated absences 9,901 - 9,901 -

Business-type activity long-term 
liabilities $ 2,794,480 $ - $ (55,538) $ 2,738,942 $ 57,945 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for bonds are as follows: 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 
USDA Community 

Center Project Bond Utility Revenue Bond Total 
Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest 

2018 $ 4,803 $ 13,687 $ 57,945 $ 114,879 i > 62,748 $ 128,566 
2019 5,009 13,479 60,456 112,368 65,465 125,847 
2020 5,226 13,262 63,076 109,748 68,302 123,010 
2021 5,453 13,036 65,809 107,014 71,262 120,050 
2022 5,687 12,800 68,661 104,163 74,348 116,963 

2023-2027 32,363 60,079 390,605 473,514 422,968 533,593 
2028-2032 40,011 52,431 482,906 381,213 522,917 433,644 
2033-2037 49,466 42,976 597,018 267,102 646,484 310,078 
2038-2042 61,154 31,288 738,095 126,025 799,249 157,313 
2043-2047 75,605 16,837 204,470 1,921 280,075 18,758 
2048-2049 39,450 1,980 - 39,450 1,980 

Totals $ . 324,227 $ 271,854 $ 2,729,041 $ 1,797,947 i > 3,053,268 $ 2,069,801 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Town is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. 

Interest expense for governmental activities and business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2017, 
totaled $13,886 and $117,286, respectively. 

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan Description 

The Town of Lake Providence contributes to the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 
(System) which is a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan. The System is composed of 
two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. All employees of the 
municipality are members of Plan B. 

All permanent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension plan and 
are paid wholly or in part from municipal fiinds and all elected municipal officials are eligible to participate in 
the System. 

Any member of Plan B who was hired before January 1, 2013, can retire providing the member meets on of the 
following criteria: 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

Any age with 30 years of creditable service. 
Age 60 with a minimum of ten or more years of creditable service. 
Any age with ten years of creditable service eligible for disability benefits. 
Survivor's benefits require five years creditable service at death of member. 

Eligibility for retirement for Plan B members hired on or after January 1, 2013 is as follows: 

1. Age 67 with seven or more years of creditable service. 
2. Age 62 with ten or more years of crechtable service. 
3. Age 55 with thirty or more years of creditable service. 
4. Any age with twenty-five years of creditable service, exclusive of military service and unused side leave. 

However, any member retiring under this subsection shall have their benefit actuarially reduced from the 
earliest age of which the member would be entitled to a vested deferred benefit under any provision of 
this section, if the member had continued in service to that age. 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement shall consist of an amount equal to 2% of the enq)loyee's final 
compensation multiplied by his or her years of creditable service. However, under certain conditions as 
outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. The System also provides death and 
disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

29 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the Town of Lake Providence's total payroll for all employees was 
$862,464. Total covered payroll was $382,990. Covered payroll refers to all compensation paid by the Town 
of Lake Providence to active employees covered by the Plan. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal 
Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or 
by calling (225) 925-4810, or by visiting the System's website www.mersla.com. 

Contributions 

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially determined each year. 
For the year ended June 30, 2017, the actual employer contribution rate was 11.00% for Plan B, actuarially 
determined as an amount that, when combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of 
benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued 
liability. In accordance with state statute, the System receives ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing 
funds. These additional sources of income are used as employer contributions and are considered support 
from non-employer contributing entities, but are not considered special funding situations. 

Under Plan B, members are required by state statute to contribute 5.00% of their annual covered salary. The 
contributions are deducted from the employee's wages or salary and remitted by the Town of Lake Providence 
to the System monthly. The Town of Lake Providence's contributions to the System under Plan B for the year 
ending June 30, 2017 were $42,129. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2017, the Town reported a liability of $446,786 for its proportionate share of the Net Pension 
Liability. The Net Pension Liability was measured as of June 30, 2016 and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Town of 
Lake Providence's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on a projection of the Town's long-term 
share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, 
actuarially determined. At June 30, 2016, the Town's proportion was 0.539005%, which was a decrease of 
0.037961% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2015. 

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the Town of Lake Providence recognized pension expense of $80,404 plus 
employer's amortization of change in proportionate share, differences between employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions, and current year contributions, which was ($30,849). Total pension 
expense for the Town of Lake Providence for the year ended June 30, 2017 was $49,555. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

At June 30, 2017, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related 
to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred 
Outflows 

of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows 

of 
Resources 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience $3,664 $6,455 
Changes in assumptions 22,264 -
Net difference between projected and 
actual earnings on pension plan 109,515 . 

Changes in employer's proportion of 
beginning net pension liability (11,748) 49,455 
Differences between employer and 
proportionate share of contributions 290 . 

Subsequent measurement 
contributions 

42,129 -

Total $166,114 $55,910 

The $42,129 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the Town of Lake 
Providence's contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of Net 
Pension Liability in the year ended June 30, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30: 
2018 $27,551 
2019 27,551 
2020 27,551 
2021 27,551 
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AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

A ctuarial Assumptions 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of June 
30. 2016 is as follows: 

Valuation Date June 30, 2016 
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Investment Rate of Return 7.500% 
Inflation rate 2.875% 

Salary increases, including 
inflation and merit increases 

5.000% 

Annuitant and beneficiary 
mortality 

For annuitant and beneficiary mortality tables used were 
RP-2000 Healdiy Annuitant Sex Distinct Mortality Tables 

set forward 2 years for males and set forward 1 year for 
females projected to 2028 using scale AA 

Employee mortality For employees, the RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality 
Table set back 2 years for both males and females 

Disabled lives mortality For disabled annuitants, RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality 
Table set back 5 years for males and set back 3 years for 

females 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to 
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target 
asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation and an adjustment for the effect of 
rebalancing/diversification. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates for each major asset class included in the 
System's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2016 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 
Target 

Allocation 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

Public equity 50% 2.6% 
Public fixed income 35% 1.8% 

Alternatives 15% 0.8% 
Totals 100% 5.2% 

Inflation 2.5% 
Expected arithmetic 

nominal return 
7.6% 
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NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension hability was 7.50% for the year ended June 30, 2016. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members 
will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made 
at the actuarially determined rates, which are calculated in accordance with relevant statutes and approved by 
the Board of Trustees and the Pubhc Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. Based on those assunq)tions, 
the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments 
of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was 
apphed to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

The effects of certain other changes in the net pension liability are required to be included in pension expense 
over the current and future periods. The effects on the total pension liability of (1) changes of economic and 
demographic assumptions or of other inputs and (2) differences between expected and actual experience are 
required to be included in pension expense in a systematic and rational manner over a closed period equal to 
the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with benefits through 
the pension plan (active en^loyees and inactive employees), determined as of the beginning of the 
measurement period. The effect on net pension liability of differences between the projected earnings on 
pension plan investments and actual experience with regard to those earnings is required to be included in 
pension expense in a systematic and rational manner over a closed period of five years, beginning with the 
current period. The Expected Remaining Service Lives (ERSL) for 2016 is 4 years for Plan B. 

Sensitivity of the Town of Lake Providence's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in 
the Discount Rate 

The following presents the Town of Lake Providence's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
calculated using the discount rate of 7.5%, as well as what the Town of Lake Providence's proportionate share 
of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point 
lower (6.5%) or one percentage-point higher (8.5%) than the ciurent rate: 

1.0% 
Decrease 
(6.5%) 

Current 
Discount Rate 

(7.5%) 

1.0% 
Increase 
(8.5%) 

Employer's 
proportionate share of 
net pension liability $577,976 $446,786 $334,854 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the Plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued Municipal 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana Audit Report at www.mersla.com. 

NOTE 8 - ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS 

Certain enq)loyees in the Town's police and fire departments receive supplemental pay from the state of 
Louisiana. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 24, the Town has recorded revenues and expenditures for 
these payments in the General Fund. Revenues under this arrangement totaled $27,717. The related 
expenditures of $27,717 are included in public safety expenditiures in the General Fund. 
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AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Town operates water and sewer treatment plants. These operations pose a high risk for environmental 
liabilities. The Town is required to have EPA permits for wastewater. The Town relies on the EPA for periodic 
testing and inspections to help identify environmental liabilities or contingencies. The Town contracts with a 
professional wastewater management company to ensure compliance with the EPA regulations. 

On March 17, 2016, the Board approved a cooperative endeavor agreement with the East Carroll Parish Police 
Jury which provides for cooperation relative to cleaning up debris, trash, limbs, roads, condemned property, 
and other ruins in the Town and relative to the maintenance of roads, ditches and drainage within the Town. 

The Town is involved in one lawsuit at June 30, 2017. Legal counsel was unable to estimate what, if any, 
liability there will be. 

NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss relating to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets, 
errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. These risks are covered by commercial 
insurance purchased from independent third parties. 

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 27, 2017, the date on which the financial 
statements were available to be released. 

NOTE 12 - ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

GASB has issued the following statements: 

Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not within 
the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68 - The 
provisions in Statement 73 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2015—except those 
provisions that address employers and governmental nonemployer contributing entities for pensions that are 
not within the scope of Statement 68, which are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2016. Earlier 
application is encouraged. There were no significant effects on these financial statements. 

Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans - The 
provisions in Statement 74 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2016. Earlier application is 
encouraged. This statement does not affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions -
The provisions in Statement 75 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2017. Earlier application 
is encouraged. This statement does not affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local 
Governments - The provisions in Statement 76 are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 
2015. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement has been implemented. 
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NOTE 12 - ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures - The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting 
periods beginning after December 15, 2015. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect 
these financial statements. 

Statement No. 78, Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans 
- The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015. 
Earlier application is encouraged. There were no significant effects on these financial statements. 

Statement No. 79, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants - The requirements of this 
Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2015, except for the provisions in 
paragraphs 18, 19, 23-26, and 40, which are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 
2015. Earlier application is encouraged. There were no significant effects on these financial statements. 

Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units—an amendment of GASB Statement 
No. 14 - The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016. 
Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 81, Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements - The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
periods beginning after December 15, 2016. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect 
these financial statements. 

Statement No. 82, Pension Issues—an amendment of GASB Statements No. 61, No. 68, and No. 73 - The 
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016, except for the 
requirements of paragraph 7 in a circumstance in which an employer's pension liability is measured as of a 
date other than the employer's most recent fiscal year-end. In that circumstance, the requirements of paragraph 
7 are effective for that employer in the first reporting period in which the measurement date of the pension 
liability is on or after June 15, 2017. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement has been implemented. 

Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations - The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not 
affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 84, Eiduciary Activities - The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect these 
financial statements. 

Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017 - The provisions of this Statement are effective for periods beginning after 
June 15, 2017. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues - The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2017. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not 
affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 87, Leases - For reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. This statement does not 
affect these financial statements. 

The Town has not yet evaluated the statements to determine how the statements will affect reporting of the 
entity's financial position and results of operation. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Budgeted Amounts 
Variance 

with 
Original Final Actual Final Budget 

Revenues: 
Taxes $ 545,150 $ 539,575 $ 542,981 $ 3,406 
Intergovernmental revenues 122,300 92,397 88,072 (4,325) 
Licenses and permits 86,837 92,000 91,448 (552) 
Charges for services 1,975 3,225 2,825 (400) 
Fines 307,000 240,250 239,800 (450) 
Lease income 30,600 25,520 25,595 75 
Interest earned 750 600 769 169 
Other revenues 69,188 72,390 76,263 3,873 

Total revenues 1,163,800 1,065,957 1,067,753 1,796 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 300,441 335,360 338,732 (3,372) 
Public safety 587,552 649,337 630,364 18,973 
Highways and stteets 220,550 249,582 258,396 (8,814) 
Culture and recreation 46,277 55,753 55,178 575 

Debt service 18,488 18,488 18,488 -
Capital outlay 145,700 47,393 62,331 (14,938) 

T otal e^enditures 1,319,008 1,363,163 1,370,739 (7,576) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
e^enditures (155,208) (297,206) (302,986) (5,780) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 300,000 310,000 310,000 -
Transfers out (47,000) (43,716) (45,841) (2,125) 
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - 34,875 33,150 (1,725) 

T otal other financing sources (uses) 253,000 301,159 297,309 (3,850) 

Net change in fund balances 97,792 3,953 (5,677) (9,630) 
Fund balances at beginning of year - - 587,262 587,262 
Eund balances at end of year $ 97,792 $ 3,953 $ 581,585 $ 577,632 

Note: This schedule is prepared on the modified accrual basis. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 

LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE EMPLOYER'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

2017* 2016* 2015* 
Employer's proportion of the net pension liability 0.539005% 0.576966% 0.622103% 

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 446,786 $ 392,133 $ 292,075 

Employer's covered employee payroll $ 396,007 $ 400,327 $ 427,403 

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability as 
a percentage of its covered employee payroll 112.82% 97.95% 68.34% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 63.34% 66.18% 73.99% 

Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as 
they become available. 

*The amounts presented have a measurement date of the previous fiscal year end. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTIONS 
MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

2017 2016 2015 
Contractually required contribution $ 42,129 $ 37,621 $ 38,032 
Contributions in relation to contractually required contribution (42,129) (37,621) (38,032) 
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ -

Employer's covered payroll $ 382,990 $ 396,007 $ 400,327 
Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll 11.00% 9.50% 9.50% 

Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be displayed as 
they become available. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, REIMBURSEMENTS 
AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Robert Am acker, Jr., Mayor 

Salary $ 46,585 
Benefits - retirement 5,124 
Payments on behalf of Mayor 
Reimbursements 

51,709 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID ALDERMEN 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Jason Condrey $ 5,169 
JohnFrantom 3,323 
Barbara McDaniel 9,600 
Nathaniel Madere, Mayor Pro-tem 10,800 
Karl Magee 9,600 
Donald B. Meadows 9,600 
Total $ 48,092 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE ALDERMEN 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Name Address Phone 
Jason Condrey 468 N. Hood St., Lake Providence, LA 71254 318-282-8957 
Barbara McDaniel 269 Keene St., Lake Providence, LA 71254 318-559-0739 
Nathaniel Madere, Mayor Pro-tem 503 Gould St., Lake Providence, LA 71254 318-559-0019 
Karl Magee 310 Davis St., Lake Providence, LA 71245 318-559-5060 
Donald B. Meadows 1604 Lake St.. Lake Providence. LA 71245 318-559-0247 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COUNT OF UTILITY CUSTOMERS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Average 
Number 

of 
Category Customers 

Commercial 150 
Residential 1,640 
Total 1.790 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE UTILITY ACTIVITIES 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Street 
G&A Water Sewer Sanitation Lighting Totai 

Operating Revenues 
Charges for services $ 52,908 $ 581,868 $ 337,448 $ 187,359 $ 64,386 : B 1,223,969 
Other revenues 31,597 - - - - 31,597 
T otal operating revenues 84,505 581,868 337,448 187,359 64,386 1,255,566 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and benefits 68,099 88,041 88,333 91,329 - 335,802 
Materials and supplies 3,710 42,712 29,993 8,862 - 85,277 
Operating costs 42,358 124,855 133,045 47,210 66,135 413,603 
Professional services 10,632 79,411 69,571 - - 159,614 
Depreciation - 198,092 114,187 13,799 - 326,078 
T otal operating expenses 124,799 533,111 435,129 161,200 66,135 1,320,374 

Operating income (loss) (40,294) 48,757 (97,681) 26,159 (1,749) (64,808) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Sales and use 255,994 - - - - 255,994 
Intergovernmental revenues: 

Federal funds - - - - - -
Community water enrichment funds 65,316 - - - - 65,316 

Interest earned 1,440 - - - - 1,440 
Interest and others (117,286) - - - - (117,286) 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 6,364 - - - - 6,364 
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 211,828 - - - - 211,828 

Income (loss) before hansfers 171,534 48,757 (97,681) 26,159 (1,749) 147,020 
Operating transfers out (310,000) - - - - (310,000) 

Change in net position $ (138,466) $ 48,757 $ (97,681) $ 26,159 $ (1,749) : B (162,980) 

Note: This schedule is prepared to satisfy a requirement by USDA that activities be accounted for separately. Some line items such 
as interest and transfers out cannot be absolutely attributed to a particular activity(s). This breakdown is an estimate. 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 

Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

To the Honorable Robert N. Amacker, Jr., Mayor 
and Honorable Members of the Board of Aldermen 
Town of Lake Providence 
Lake Providence, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of die governmental activities, the business-
ty^e activities, and each major fluid, of the Tovm of Lake Providence, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended 
Jiuie 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town of Lake 
Providence, Louisiana's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 27, 
2017. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Town of Lake Providence, 
Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting (intemal control) to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but 
not for the piupose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana's 
intemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Town of Lake Providence, 
Louisiana's intemal control. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
intemal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Oiu: consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not 
identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that 
we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify certain deficiencies in intemal control, described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to be significant deficiencies [2017-
001,2017-003,2017-004.] 

Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 • Michael Stalham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
107B West Alabama Ave., Ruston, Louisima 71270-4403 • Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, Louisimia 71273-2377 



Town of Lake Providence 
Lake Providence, Louisiana 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters 

June 30, 2017 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana's 
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings as items 2017-002 and 2017-005. 

Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana's Response to Findings 

The Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in 
the accompanying schedule of fmdings. The Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana's response was not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we 
express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. Although the intended use of this report may be 
limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, it is issued by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

BOSCH & STATHAM. LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
December 27, 2017 

45 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

A. SUMMARY OE AUDIT RESULTS 

1. The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the basic financial statements of the 
Town of Lake Providence. 

2. Three significant deficiencies are reported in the Independent Auditor's Report on Internal 
Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of 
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

3. Three instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements which are required to 
be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards were disclosed during the 
audit. 

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

Current Year 

2017-001 No Physical Inventory of Assets 

Year First Reported 
2017 

Type 
Significant Deficiency 

Criteria 
Best practices and various regulations require annual physical inventory of capital and other assets. 

Condition 
The Town has not recently performed a physical inventory of capital assets or small assets such as tools. 

Cause 
The internal conttol system is not adequately designed. 

Effect 
Theft, misuse, or declines in value could go unnoticed. Financial statements could be misstated by 
including missing assets or by failing to revise depreciation. 

Recommendation 
The Town adopted a Policies and Procedures manual on June 15, 2017 that addresses several issues 
regarding capital assets, including requiring an annual inventory. We recommend that the Town adheres to 
the policy manual. The annual inventory should be based on the information and details outlined in the 
depreciation schedule. Notation should be made if the condition of an asset is not consistent with the 
depreciated value. Additionally, the Town should perform an inventory of small tools and equipment that 
are not included on the depreciation schedule because the initial cost of the items was below the 
capitalization threshold. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 

2017-002 Committee Meetings Appear to Violate Louisiana's Open Meetings Law 

Year First Reported 
2017 

Type 
Compliance 

Criteria 
The Louisiana Open Meetings Law, in La. R.S. 42:14(A) states: 

"Every meeting of any public body shall be open to the public unless closed pursuant to R.S. 42:16, 17, or 
18." 

LRS 42:13(A)(3), defines a "public body" as follows: 

""Public body" means village, town, and city governing authorities; parish governing authorities; school 
boards and boards of levee and port commissioners; boards of publicly operated utilities; planning, zoning, 
and airport commissions; and any other state, parish, municipal, or special disttict boards, commissions, or 
authorities, and those of any political subdivision thereof, where such body possesses policy making, 
advisory, or administrative functions, including any committee or subcommittee of any of these bodies 
enumerated in this paragraph." 

LRS 42:19 includes requirements for public notices of meetings. 

Condition 
The Town does not post the agendas or advertise that committee meetings are a public meeting. 

Cause 
The Town may not have realized that committee meetings were subject to the Open Meetings Law. 

Effect 
The Town may have violated the Louisiana Open Meetings Law. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the Town consult with legal counsel to ensure a proper understanding of the Louisiana 
Open Meetings Law and to determine what courses of action should be taken. 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

2017-003 Police Department Evidence Room 

Year First Reported 
2017 

Type 
Significant Deficiency 

Criteria 
The Louisiana Legislative Auditor's Best Practices publications, includes the following: 

"Failure of a police department to maintain control over confiscated weapons, drugs, money, and other 
items relevant to criminal cases increases the risk that these items will be stolen, lost, or disposed of 
improperly. Items such as gims and drugs could be easily converted to cash. The following are some 
suggestions for proper controls for an evidence room: 

• Adopt formal policies and procedures for recording, maintaining, inventorying, and disposing of 
confiscated items. 
• Limit access to the evidence room to authorized personnel only. 
• Maintain a log that provides the name, date, time, and reason for entering the evidence room. 
• Install a motion security camera in the evidence room that is impervious to power outages. 
• Install two locks on the evidence room door which requires two individuals with two separate keys to 
enter. 
• Store evidence by category. For example, have areas of the evidence room allotted for guns, knives, 
drugs, money, rape kits, and other items as deemed appropriate. This setup will make it easier to take a 
physical inventory of the evidence room. 
• Maintain current inventory records that include the date confiscated, tag number, description of the item, 
name of the individual from whom confiscated, reference to the arrest report, and final disposition. 
Consider using a bar code inventory system (computerized system for tracking and accessing evidence). If 
manual inventory records are maintained, store the records in a fireproof/locked filing cabinet with access 
limited to only authorized personnel. 
• Conduct a physical inventory of the evidence room periodically (certain types of inventory should be 
inventoried more frequently than others, e.g., money). 
• Perform unannounced inspections of the evidence room and inventory records by police officers or other 
personnel independent (have no responsibilities for evidence or the evidence room) of the evidence room. 
• Use translucent tear-resistant plastic bags instead of manila evidence envelopes so that evidence can be 
seen. 
• Maintain adequate documentation of the final disposition of evidence. If evidence is released, a completed 
property release form should be maintained. If evidence is destroyed, the documentation should, at a 
minimum, include (I) a destruction order appropriately signed by the magistrate/district attorney and (2) a 
document from the law enforcement agency that destroyed the evidence to include the date, location, items 
destroyed, and signature of the persons destroying and witnessing the destruction (the Town's police 
officers should be prohibited from destroying evidence)." 

Condition 
The Police Department does not have formal policies and procedures for the evidence room 

Cause 
The cause of the condition is unknown. 

Effect 
The items in the evidence room may be stolen, lost, or improperly disposed of. 
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SCHEDULE OE FINDINGS 
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Recommendation 
We recommend the Police Chief implement policies and procedures to ensure that items in the evidence 
room are properly maintained and secured. 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 

2017-004 Purchasing and Disbursements 

Year First Reported 
2017 

Type 
Significant Deficiency 

Criteria 
To prevent unauthorized purchases, waste, and overspending, the purchasing system should be designed to 
ensure that purchases are properly authorized, are necessary and reasonable, and within the Town's 
budgeted expenditures. The duties involving authorization, custody, and recording should be segregated. 

To prevent improper disbursements, checks should not be prepared without the following: 
1. Original invoice(s) or receipt(s) 
2. Signed packing slip or other evidence a responsible employee has verified that goods or services 

were received by the Town 
3. Properly completed purchase order 

Condition 
We selected twenty-five disbursements for testing. We noted one disbursement was an e^ense 
reimbursement for police vehicle decals initially paid out of pocket by the Chief of Police. The invoice was 
a copy of the original document. No purchase order or other prior approval was presented for audit. 

Cause 
The cause of the condition is unknown. 

Effect 
The purchase cannot be properly evaluated and authorized. The Town may incur unnecessary expenditures 
or exceed its budgeted expenditures. 

Recommendation 
We recommend that the purchasing system be evaluated, and written policies and procedures be revised to 
include: 

1. Purchase orders - After consideration of the current budget to actual amounts an employee with 
suitable authority and knowledge should prepare a purchase order listing the items to be purchased 
estimating the cost for each item, and designating the vendor to be used. The purchase order 
should be signed by the person requesting the purchase (unless a purchase requisition is used) and 
by the person approving the purchase order. The Town should purchase only from vendors 
approved by management. Approved vendors should be notified that the Town requires them to 
obtain purchase orders before authorizing purchases on credit in the Town's name. 

2. Receiving reports - A responsible employee should sign a receiving report (if one is provided by 
the vendor) or the invoice or receipt to certify that goods or services were received by the Town. 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

3. Proper segregation of duties - The duties of authorization, custody, and recording should be 
separated. No one person should be able to initiate a purchase, authorize a piu"chase, receive the 
goods, and record the purchase. No one person should be able to perform more than one of those 
duties. If it is necessary to assign multiple duties of one employee, oversight procedures must be 
sufficient to mitigate the risk caused by assigning incompatible duties. 

4. Review of invoices - A responsible employee should match the invoice from the vendor to the 
purchase order and receiving report. If there is no receiving report, the employee should require 
that the appropriate employee sign the invoice. The process should be complete before the invoice 
is submitted for payment. 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 

2017-005 Police Officer's Employment Appears to Violate the Dual Employment Law 

Year First Reported 
2016 

Type 
Compliance 

Criteria 
Louisiana's dual office holding law is foimd in Louisiana Revised Statute 42:61 et seq. R. S. 42:63 (E) 
states, 'No person holding a full-time appointive office or full-time employment in the government of this 
state or of a political subdivision thereof shall at the same time hold another full-time appointive office or 
full-time employment in the government of the state of Louisiana, in the government of a political 
subdivision thereof, or in a combination of these." 

LRS 42:62(3) defines employment as, ""Employment" means any job compensated on a salary or per diem 
basis, other than an elective or appointive office, in which a person is an employee of the state government 
or of a political subdivision thereof." 

LRS 42:62 (9) defines a political subdivision as, ""Political subdivision" means a parish, mimicipality, and 
any other unit of local government, including a school board and a special district, authorized by law to 
perform governmental functions. In addition, for the purposes of this Part, mayor's comts, justice of the 
peace courts, district attorneys, sheriffs, clerks of court, coroners, tax assessors, registrars of voters, and all 
other elected parochial officials shall be separate political subdivisions." 
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 

Condition 
One of the Town's full-time police officers also works for the East Carroll Parish School Board as a school 
resource officer. 

The Louisiana Attorney General issued opinion number 17-0033 on September 8, 2017 opining that "The 
provisions of the Dual Officeholding and Dual Employment Law do not prohibit a full-time police officer 
with the City of Lake Providence from holding the part time position of Resource Officer with the East 
Carroll Parish School System." However, the AG opinion relied on information as follows that conflicts 
with the information the auditor received during the 2016 audit, "The principal of General Trass High 
School has provided information to this office, indicating that you also work as a Resource Officer 
providing security at the General Trass High School Monday through Friday from 8;00 AM until 3;30 PM 
with an hour lunch break. Because you work less than seven hours per day and less than thirty-five hours 
per week, the position is classified as "part time" "employment" for the Dual Officeholding and Dual 
Employment Laws." The opinion went on to say, "However, if the hours worked for the Resource officer 
position are increased to seven hours per day and thirty-five hours per week, the position would be 
classified as "full time" employment" for the purposes of the Dual Officeholding and Dual Employment 
Laws." 

During the 2016 audit, we inquired of the School Board's Human Resource Director who advised us that 
the police officer was a full time Resource Officer for the School Board. During fieldwork for the 2017 
audit, we asked that the Mayor request confirmation from the School Board of the officer's current status. 
The Mayor received a letter from the Superintendent dated December 19, 2017, that states, "As per your 
request, ... is a full-time (Monday-Friday) employee for the East Carroll Parish School District." The letter 
further stated, "He reports to the General Trass High School at 8;00 a.m. His lunch break is from 11:30 
a.m. to 12:00 p.m. and his day ends at 3:30 p.m." 

The Superintendent's letter indicates that the police officer works thirty-five hours per week as the 
Resource Officer which is full time for the purposes of the Dual Officeholding and Dual Employment 
Laws. 

Cause 
The cause of the condition is unknown. There appe^s to be no intemal control procedure to prevent 
noncompliance with this law. 

Effect 
The Town may have violated state law. 

Recommendation 
We recommend that the Police Chief consult with the Mayor, the Board, and legal counsel regarding what 
actions to take. 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 
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2017-006 Ethics Training not Documented 

Year First Reported 
2017 

Type 

Compliance 

Criteria 
Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1170(A)(3)(a)(i) states, "Commencing on January 1, 2012, each 
public servant who was not required to complete education and training pursuant to Paragraph (1) 
or (2) of this Subsection shall receive a minimum of one hour of education and training on the 
Code of Governmental Ethics during each year of his public employment or term of office, as the 
case maybe." 

Condition 
We selected five employees for testing. None of the selected employees have documentation of 
recent training. 

Cause 
Internal control procedures have not been designed and implemented to ensure that employees are 
in compliance. 

Effect 
The statutes include the following regarding penalties for noncompliance: 

"(1) The Board of Ethics shall keep records of the compliance with the requirements of this 
Section by each registered lobbyist and public servant and by state agencies. 
(2) If the board discovers that a public servant or lobbyist has failed to complete the training 
required by this Section, the board shall mail by certified mail a notice of noncompliance 
informing the person that the training required by this Section shall be completed within forty-
five business days from the mailing of the notice of noncompliance. The notice of noncompliance 
shall include the deadline for completion of the training required by this Section. If the person 
completes the training prior to the deadline contained in the notice of noncompliance, no 
penalties shall be assessed against the person." 

Recommendation 
We recommend that management design and implement procedures to ensure compliance with 
the requirements. 

Management^ Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 
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Prior Year 

2016-001 Certain Police Department Payroll Transactions Appear to be Based on Inaccurate Time 
Records 

Resolved 

2016-002 Police Officer's Employment Appears to Violate the Dual Employment Law 

Repeated 

2016-003 Purchase of Tractor Appears to Violate Bid Law and Surplus Property Law 

Resolved 

2016-004 Purchase of Fuel without Advertising for Bids Appears to Violate the Bid Law 

Resolved 
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Robert N. Amacker, Jr. 
Mayor 

Lee Ann W. Clement 
Certified Municipal Clerk 

Town of Lake Providence 
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 

201 SPARROW STREET 

LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 71254 
TELEPHONE: 318-559-2288 

FAX: 318-559-3442 

Aldermen: 
Jason Condrey 

Nathaniel Madere 
Barbara McDanie! 

Karl Magee 
Donald B. Meadows 

Attorney: Kenneth 
"Andy" Brister, Jr. 

December 27, 2017 

Bosch & Statham, LLC 
P. O. Box 2377 
Ruston, LA 71273-2377 

In connection with your engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures to certain control and compliance (C/C) areas 
identified in the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs), for the fiscal period 
July /. 2016 through June 30. 2017. we confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations 
made to you during your engagement. 

1. We are responsible for the C/C areas identified in the SAUPs, including written policies and procedures; 
board or finance committee; bank reconciliations; collections; disbursements; credit/debit/fuel/purchasing 
cards; travel and expense reimbursement; contracts; payroll and personnel; ethics; debt service; and other 
areas (should be customized bv entity, as applicable). 

Yes ET No • 

2. For the fiscal period July I. 2016 throush June 30. 2017. the C/C areas were administered in accordance with 
the best practice criteria presented in the SAUPs. 

Yes No • 

3. We are responsible for selecting the criteria and procedures and for determining that such criteria and 
procedures are appropriate for our purposes. 

Yes No • 

4. We have disclosed to you all known matters contradicting the results of the procedures performed in C/C 
areas. 

Yes [3^ No • 

5. We have disclosed to you any communications from regulatory agencies, internal auditors, other independent 
practitioners or consultants, and others affecting the C/C areas, including communications received between 
June 30. 20/7. and December 27. 2017. 

Yes 0^ No • 

Last Updated: August is an equal opportunitij provider and cniplox/cr 



6. We have provided you with access to all records that we believe are relevant to the C/C areas and the agreed-
upon procedures. 

Yes 0^ No • 

7. We represent that the listing of bank accounts provided to you is complete. 

Yes No • 

8. We represent that the listing of cash/check/money order (cash) collection locations provided to you is 
complete. 

Yes B" No • 

9. We represent that the listing of entity disbursements or the general ledger population of entity disbursements 
provided to you is complete. 

Yes No • 

10. We represent that the listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards (cards), 
including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained possession of the cards, provided 
to you is complete. 

Yes B' No • 

11. We represent that the listing of all travel and related expense reimbursements, by person, during the fiscal 
period or the general ledger population of travel and related expense reimbursements provided to you is 
complete. 

Yes B- No • 

12. We represent that the listing of all contracts in effect during the fiscal period or the general ledger population 
of contract payments provided to you is complete. 

Yes D" No • 

13. We represent that the listing of employees (and elected officials, if applicable) with their related salaries 
provided to you is complete. 

Yes No n 

14. We represent that the listing of employees (and elected officials, if applicable) that terminated during the 
fiscal period provided to you is complete. 

Yes B No • 

15. We have disclosed to you [list other matters as you have deemed appropriate]. 

Yes 53^ No • 

16. We have responded fully to all inquiries made by you during the engagement. 

Yes [ET No • 

Last Updated: August 17, 2017 



17. We are not aware of any events that have occurred subsequent Xo June 30. 2017. that would require adjustment 
to or modification of the results of the agreed-upon procedures. 

Yes No • 

The previous responses have been ma^edo the best of o^ belief and knowledge. 

Date i Signature 

Title 

Signature 

Mayor 

QJ-

Title Town Clerk 

Date 

Last Updated: August 17,2017 



BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

:r^'tified Public Accountants 

Independent Accountant's Report 
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana, 
and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the Town of Lake Providence, 
Louisiana, (Entity) and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and compliance (C/C) areas 
identified in the LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procediures (SAUPs) for the fiscal period July 1, 2016 through June 
30, 2017. The Entity's management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing Standards. 
The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of this report. Consequently, 
we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for 
which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain the entity's written policies and procedures and report whether those written policies and procedures 
address each of the following financial/business functions (or report that the entity does not have any written 
policies and procedures), as applicable: 

We/ohtuCned/tKe^Towyvy wrCtteyvpolCoCey cuid/procedurey. 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget 

iT^^e^TowvvypLU^chcL&Cn^pCflCcy wa^'Cuiopt^d/JtAyne/lS, 2017. It Lyiclude>y cdL of 

EKcepttoviy: hJone^ 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor list; (3) the 
preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) controls to ensiure 
compliance with the public bid law; and (5) documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price 
quotes. 

Tlrie/To^A}v\/ypiA4^chcLiiv\^p6licy wcLyc!uiopt^<I/Ju*\e/15, 2017. It C4\clude^ dU/ of 

th^dbo\fe^eleme4^ty&9ccepthow cLvui/how v&ndory are/ 

(AAided/to-II^e/vevidor li&t. 

E)cceptCoviy: Ay viotedy above/. 
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Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 • Michael Statham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
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Independent Accountant's Report 
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

June 30, 2017 

a) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving 

The/Towi^'ydi'ibu>rieme4^Xi'poiCcy way a,dopt^d/Juvie/15, 2017. It Cncludey aXi 

ofthe^ahiyve^elemey\ty. 

EX'CeptXcmy Mane/ 

b) Receipts, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits 

Th^Townyre^^elptypoiCcy waycLdapted/June/15, 2017. It U^cludeyaXiaflXie/ 

above/el&menty. 

E)cceptCany Mane/ 

c) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked. 

The/Tawny payKoU/perionnel/policy way adapted/Jane/15, 2017. It Cndudey 
aXi of the/above/el&menCy. 

T)cceptCany Mane/ 

d) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process 

The/Tawny ayyytractCng/paiCcy way adopted/June/15, 2017. It Cncludey cdX of 
ihe/above/elemenCy. 

E}cceptCony Mane/ 

e) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards are to be 
controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required approvers, and (5) 
monitoring card usage 

The/Tawny credCt card/poiCcy way adopted/On 2003. It Cncludey aXi of the/ 
cCbove/el&menCy. The/Towndoey not currently have/o/credCtcayd/. 

E)cceptCony Mane/ 

f) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable ejq)enses, (2) dollar thresholds by category 
of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers 

The/TownytraveXand/e^enie/ relmburiementpoiCcy way adopted/June/15, 
2017. It Cncludey aXi of the/ dbove/ elewienty e^ccept dollar threiholdy by 
category of e^enye/. The/or\ly threihxAd/stated/Cy for mecdy. 

^X'CeptXony Ay noted/ahove/. 

g) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42;1111-1121, (2) actions 
to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics violations, and (4) 
requirement that all employees, including elected officials, annually attest through signature verification 
that they have read the entity's ethics policy. Note: Ethics requirements are not applicable to nonprofits. 

The/ Towndoey not hcae/ a/ wrCCten eXhCcy policy. 

E)ccepftlony. Ay noted/cibove/. 
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h) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) EMMA reporting requirements, (3) debt reserve 
requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

The/ Town/ doe^ not hcoife/ a/ wrCtCen/ debt i&nvCce/ policy. 

E)ccepCiony. A^note^d/dbove/. 

Board (or Finance Committee, if applicable) 

2. Obtain and review the board/committee minutes for the fiscal period, and: 

We/obtuined/th£/hoa4^d/minute^. ConimitCe^were/notmx^UnCuined/. 

a) Report whether the managing board met (with a quorum) at least monthly, or on a frequency in 
accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, or other equivalent document. 

The/hocu^d/met cvtlecLSt monthly. 

E}cceptCony hJone/ 

b) Report whether the minutes referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the General 
Fund and any additional funds identified as major funds in the entity's prior audit (GAAP-basis). 

The/ mCniAtei' did/ not ̂ eclficcdXy reference/ or Cnclude/ monthly hvidget-to-

ccctucd/ comparisons. However, the/ minutey did/ indlccUe/ that the/ finance/ 

committee/ reviewed/finanoiaX/ reporty. 

F)cceptiony Ay stated/above/ 

> If the budget-to-actual comparisons show that management was deficit spending during the fiscal 
period, report whether there is a formaFwritten plan to eliminate the deficit spending for those 
entities with a fund balance deficit. If there is a formaFwritten plan, report whether the meeting 
minutes for at least one board meeting dining the fiscal period reflect that the board is monitoring the 
plan. 

The/ mlnjotey did/ not reference/ or include/ monthly hudget-tO'-attual/ 
comparUony. 

ExcepCCony Ay stated/above/ 

c) Report whether the minutes referenced or included non-budgetary financial information (e.g. approval of 
contracts and disbursements) for at least one meeting during the fiscal period. 

The/ mlnutey did/ reference/ approval/ of monthly dldyunementy and/ 

contracty during/the/fi'icaX/period/. 

Fycepdony: hJone/ 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of client bank accounts from management and management's representation that the listing is 
complete. 

)/0e/ obtained/ a/ li&t of the/ Towvvy hank/ accounty, and/ mana^emenXfy 
repre^enXation/thatthe/llytXn^iy complete/. 

Exceptiony bJone/ 
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4. Using the listing provided by management, select all of the entity's bank accounts (if five accounts or less) or 
one-third of the bank accounts on a three-year rotating basis (if more than 5 accounts). If there is a change in 
practitioners, the new practitioner is not bound to follow the rotation established by the previous practitioner. 
Note: School student activity fund accounts may be excluded from selection if they are otherwise addressed in 
a separate audit or AUP engagement. For each of the bank accounts selected, obtain bank statements and 
reconciliations for all months in the fiscal period and report whether; 

a) Bank reconciliations have been prepared; 

Bo-nib re<:OYicilUitt<yn&' were^prepared/{or cdX/Vweb\fe/ moniKyfor dH hank/ 

accounti'th£U:\uere/ielect^d/{brt^'&tLng^. 

E}cceptCony hJone/ 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management or a board member (with no 
involvement in the transactions associated with the bank account) has reviewed each bank reconciliation; 
and 

AU/ hank/ reconoClCattony for aXL occmmtj' heXe<X:ed/ for tetiCVn^ included/ 

eNidence^XXiaCa member of manag-ementor aboard/vnemher hay reNiewed/ 
eacKhardo recOYicdiocCion/. 

E)i.ceptiony. hJone/ 

c) If applicable, management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that have 
been outstanding for more than 6 months as of the end of the fiscal period. 

Two- of Xhe/hard:/ accotAA^xXy selected/for te^Xn^ cordxuned/reconjcXXJin^ \Xjew\jy 

lhaXhaye/been ouXitandXng/for more/XXian/iCg/ mor\Xhyayofthe/end/oflXie/ 
fUcaX/ period/. There/ way no- documenCaCCon^ refiecCCng/ thaC managemenC 
hay re'&earched/thoie/ re<XfncClcng/ CCemy. 

^)ccepftXony. Ay noted/above/. 

Collections 

5. Obtain a listing of cash/check/money order (cash) collection locations and management's representation that 
the listing is complete. 

We" obtaCned/ a ICit of the^ Town/'y coUectCon/ locaXtony, and/ wiana^ementy 

repre^ev\XatiOYvlXuxC^ve/lA4ttin^\^ complete/. 

^icceptCony hJone/ 
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6. Using the listing provided by management, select all of the entity's cash collection locations (if five locations 
or less) or one-third of the collection locations on a three-year rotating basis (if more than 5 locations). If 
there is a change in practitioners, the new practitioner is not bound to follow the rotation established by the 
previous practitioner. Note: School student activity funds may be excluded from selection if they are 
otherwise addressed in a separate audit orAUP engagement. For each cash collection location selected; 

The/Tcrwn'Oydy }u^<^OY\je/ccc^coViectLOv\/locaXi<yv\/ocCToM)y^HofXl/. 

a) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. insurance policy, policy manual, job description) and report 
whether each person responsible for collecting cash is (1) bonded, (2) not responsible for depositing the 
cash in the bank, recording the related transaction, or reconciling the related bank account (report if there 
are compensating controls performed by an outside party), and (3) not required to share the same cash 
register or drawer with another employee. 

M}e/ obtuCned/ policy mcLyiucHy thccC vnduded/ job- <M\d/ cccfh/ 

coUectCcm/ prooeduroi'. AU/ per^ony coUectCvig^ cofib/ ocppear t<y be/ bonded/. 
Two- evWployeey collect cccshi and/ each/ coihler malntolny cc ieparoCe/ cafK 
d^^awerth/tC CyhcdoA^oed/daily. 3ank/depoilty are/pr'epared/by the/billing^ 

clerk/and/are/delCNered/tO'lhe/hanh/hy an/offCcer or departmenthead/. 

ExoeptXony hJone/ 

b) Obtain existing written documentation (e.g. sequentially numbered receipts, system report, reconciliation 
worksheets, policy manual) and report whether the entity has a formal process to reconcile cash 
collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund 
additions, by a person who is not responsible for cash collections in the cash collection location selected. 

The/ Towyvy coihlery a&e/ computer ioftMjare/, receipt hooky, and/ dally 
collecXton/ yAmmary {brmy. The/Tow yv Clerk/po^ collectLOny{rom/the/ dally 

yMvimayy to the/accotArtOng/^itewv (general/ledger) notAA^thatthe/totaly 

match/. 

ExeeptCony Mone/ 

c) Select the highest (dollar) week of cash collections from the general ledger or other accounting records 
during the fiscal period and: 

We/prepared/a schedule/{ronv the/ general/ledger yMvimarL^lng/ depOiCCyhy 
weeh/to-Cderttfythe/hCghe^week/ofca^collectCony. 

ExeeptCony hJone/ 
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> Using entity collection documentation, deposit slips, and bank statements, trace daily collections to 
the deposit date on the corresponding bank statement and report whether the deposits were made 
within one day of collection. If deposits were not made within one day of collection, report the 
number of days from receipt to deposit for each day at each collection location. 

We' trcLced/ the' depcnCCi' hcLch tcr dociMviev\XixCLOYV 
re<jeipCcLocCDi', deptnCCMpy, 

hJane' 

> Using sequentially numbered receipts, system reports, or other related collection documentation, 
verify that daily cash collections are completely supported by dociunentation and report any 
exceptions. 

See'dbtyve^ 

Eicceptuyny hJ<yne' 

> Obtain existing written dociunentation (e.g. policy manual, written procedure) and report whether the 
entity has a process specifically defined (identified as such by the entity) to determine completeness 
of all collections, including electronic transfers, for each revenue source and agency fund additions 
(e.g. periodic confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff 
procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies 
confirmation) by a person who is not responsible for collections. 

We'oh{xxXi^£^the^Towy\/y receCptypolCcy. The'poliA^ doe^ not 
vncXiide/O'prace^tO'd^termi^ne/covnpleXe^xe^ofdU/c^Adectiony. 

EX'Cepttony Ay noted/cibove< 

Disbursements - General (excluding credit card/debit card/fuel card/P-Card purchases or payments) 

8. Obtain a listing of entity disbursements from management or, altemately, obtain the general ledger and 
sort/filter for entity disbursements. Obtain management's representation that the listing or general ledger 
population is complete. 

We'ohCuCnedythe/che(doregl4t:ery{br cdb(uxotA>nting/{tLnd^(M^d/ma4^d^e^nent'y 
repre^ev\XyxXion/thocC^y£/llyt wo^ complete. 

E)cceptCony bJone/ 
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9. Using the disbursement population from #8 above, randomly select 25 disbursements (or randomly select 
disbursements constituting at least one-third of the dollar disbursement population if the entity had less than 
25 transactions during the fiscal period), excluding credit card/debit card/fuel card/P-card purchases or 
payments. Obtain supporting documentation (e.g. piuchase requisitions, system screens/logs) for each 
transaction and report whether the supporting documentation for each transaction demonstrated that: 

We/K(Midorydy ielected/25 dlibiA^ieme4^Xyf(yrte'&C(4\g< 

a) Purchases were initiated using a requisition/purchase order system or an equivalent electronic system that 
separates initiation from approval functions in the same manner as a requisition/purchase order system. 

purchcLie/ re^iAX^CCConi' cLre^ completed' hy depcui:mev\X: hectdy. purchcL&e/ ordevy 
cu'e^Oi^ued'hyth^Towi^Cl&rk/. Oi^autoftMje^y-ftA/e^dC&burieme^xtywere^not 
C4^iCCtcct^d' wCth/a/purchcL&e' recfidittuyn/ or purchcLic order. 

EicceptCony: Ay^tXuX^ed/cibove' 

b) Purchase orders, or an electronic equivalent, were approved by a person who did not initiate the purchase. 

purchase' requCyCttony are' completed/ hy deportm-entr heady PoLrcha&e/ ordery 
are/Cy&iAed/hy the/Town/Clerh. One/OtAtoftwev\ty-ftA/e/di&bvLriementywere/nxyt 
CmitCaXed/ wCth/O/purchct&e/ recfuC&itCon/ or purcha^ order. 

^xeeptCony Ay stated/cibove/ 

c) Payments for purchases were not processed without (1) an approved requisition and/or pmchase order, or 
electronic equivalent; a receiving report showing receipt of goods purchased, or electronic equivalent; 
and an approved invoice. 

AU/oflKe^ selected/dlibvwiementy were^ yApporCed/hy &i/Cdence/1hat goody or 
iervCcey were/ receiA/ed/. 

ExeeptCony hJone/ 

d) Using entity dociunentation (e.g. electronic system control documentation, policy manual, written 
procedure), report whether the person responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding 
vendors to the entity's purchasing/disbursement system. 

The/ Town/ Clerk/ and/ the/ AccotAmty payahle/ Clerk/ can/ add/ vendory to- Ihe/ 
Town/y purchaMng/dO&biA/riement Either of thoie/ employeey can/ 
proce&ypaymentyayweU/. 

ExoeptCony Ay noted/dbove/. 

10. Using entity dociunentation (e.g. electronic system control documentation, policy manual, written procedure), 
report whether the persons with signatory authority or who make the final authorization for disbursements 
have no responsibility for initiating or recording purchases. 

The/ Town/ Clerk/ hay Ihe/ iCgnatOry authority and/ the/ cdnlCty to- vnttiate/ and/ 
record/parcha&ey. 

Exeepttony Ay noted/above/. 
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11. Inquire of management and observe whether the supply of unused checks is maintained in a locked location, 
with access restricted to those persons that do not have signatory authority, and report any exceptions. 
Alternately, if the checks are electronically printed on blank check stock, review entity documentation 
(electronic system control dociunentation) and report whether the persons with signatory authority have 
system access to print checks. 

We/U\quCr&d/of1he/To\uy\/Cl&rh. The/ HApply <yf che<:ki'm£U4^Xulne^ 
the/ Towy\/ Cl&rk/y office/ which/ Ly lacked/ wh&w the/ Towtv Clerk/ iy away. The/ 
AccauyvCy paydble/ Clerk/ wtudC dbtaOvx/ cheeky {ram/ the/ Taww Clerk/ when' ihe/ 

printy cheeky. 

E)cceptXany: hJane/ 

12. If a signature stamp or signature machine is used, inquire of the signer whether his or her signature is 
maintained under his or her control or is used only with the knowledge and consent of the signer. Inquire of 
the signer whether signed checks are likewise maintained under the control of the signer or authorized user 
until mailed. Report any exceptions. 

Neither a/UgnatXire/iCamp ar U'^naXUre/rnachCne/Cy u&ed/. 

TKceptXany None/ 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards (cards), 
including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained possession of the cards. Obtain 
management's representation that the listing is complete. 

The/ Taww daey not have/ any credit cardy, hahh dehit cardy, fuel/ cardy, ar P-
cardy. 

15. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 10 cards (or at least one-third of the cards if the 
entity has less than 10 cards) that were used during the fiscal period, rotating cards each year. If there is a 
change in practitioners, the new practitioner is not bound to follow the rotation established by the previous 
practitioner. 

Not applCccdyle/ 

Obtain the monthly statements, or combined statements if multiple cards are on one statement, for the selected 
cards. Select the monthly statement or combined statement with the largest dollar activity for each card (for a 
debit card, select the monthly bank statement with the largest dollar amount of debit card purchases) and: 

a) Report whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the authorized card holder. 
[Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor 
of a Lawrason Act municipality); these instances should not be reported.) 

Not applCcdble/ 

b) Report whether fmance charges and/or late fees were assessed on the selected statements. 

Not applCccdyle/ 
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16. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #15 above, obtain supporting 
documentation for all transactions for each of the 10 cards selected (i.e. each of the 10 cards should have one 
month of transactions subject to testing). 

a) For each transaction, report whether the transaction is supported by; 

> An original itemized receipt (i.e., identifies precisely what was purchased) 

> Documentation of the business/public purpose. For meal charges, there should also be 
documentation of the individuals participating. 

> Other documentation that may be required by written policy (e.g., purchase order, written 
authorization.) 

N<yC c^pllccMe^ 

b) For each transaction, compare the transaction's detail (nature of purchase, dollar amount of purchase, 
supporting documentation) to the entity's written purchasing/disbursement policies and the Louisiana 
Public Bid Law (i.e. transaction is a large or recurring purchase requiring the solicitation of bids or 
quotes) and report any exceptions. 

Not applCccMe^ 

c) For each transaction, compare the entity's docimientation of the business/public pinpose to the 
requirements of Article 7, Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits the loan, pledge, or 
donation of fimds, credit, property, or things of value, and report any exceptions (e.g. cash advances or 
non-business purchases, regardless whether they are reimbursed). If the nature of the transaction 
precludes or obscures a comparison to the requirements of Article 7, Section 14, the practitioner should 
report the transaction as an exception. 

Not cCpplCccMe^ 

Travel and Expense Reimbursement 

17. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and related ejqjense reimbmsements, by person, during the 
fiscal period or, alternately, obtain the general ledger and sort/filter for travel reimbursements. Obtain 
management's representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. 

We/iorX^d/th£^g-e4^i&rcLiled.g€^forXhe^g€4^ie^(^fund/a4^id/UtXlCtyfiA4<id/{br travel/ 

E)cceptCony None^ 

18. Obtain the entity's written policies related to travel and expense reimbursements. Compare the amoimts in the 
policies to the per diem and mileage rates established by the U.S. General Services Administration 
(www.gsa.gov) and report any amounts that exceed GSA rates. 

We^oht(!Uvie^the^To\un/yty'avel/poiCcy1hatwayya4iopt&d/June/15, 2017 and/lhe^ 
policy Ih^wa^cLdopted/CtvZOOS. Eiccept for cn/$50 per day thre4ihoid/for mealy 
a^nd/Xhe/u&e^ofllxe^IllS rccte/for vniXea-^, Ihe/polCcley do-notiet rcctey. 

E}cceptCony Sec^dbov^: 
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19. Using the listing or general ledger from #17 above, select the three persons who incurred the most travel costs 
during the fiscal period. Obtain the expense reimbursement reports or prepaid expense documentation of each 
selected person, including the supporting documentation, and choose the largest travel expense for each 
person to review in detail. For each of the three travel expenses selected: 

a) Compare expense dociunentation to written policies and report whether each expense was reimbmsed or 
prepaid in accordance with written policy (e.g., rates established for meals, mileage, lodging). If the 
entity does not have written policies, compare to the GSA rates (#18 above) and report each 
reimbursement that exceeded those rates. 

E)cceptf(yr a/$50 p&r day iKre-ihoid/fxyr meali'and/the^uie^ofXh&'TRS yaCe/for 
¥nLle<a^, th^potuUeydcryioti&CraC&i: Alie^eviie^we^e/wCthAAV^SA rat&i: 

E)cceptC<yny hJane/ 

b) Report whether each expense is supported by: 

> An original itemized receipt diat identifies precisely what was purchased. [Note: An expense that is 
reimbursed based on an established per diem amount (e.g., meals) does not require a receipt.] 

AU/ travel/ ielect^d/ for way supported/ hy an/ orLg^4^/d/ Ctemi^ed/ 
reoeCpt. 

^)cceptCony hJone/ 

> Documentation of the business/public purpose (Note: For meal charges, there should also be 
documentation of the individuals participating). 

AU/ travel/ iele<Xed/ for way yxpparted/ hy documed^tatCon/ of the/ 
hu^in&&yparpo^. 

^)cceptCony: hJone/ 

> Other documentation as may be required by written policy (e.g., authorization for travel, conference 
brochure, certificate of attendance) 

We/ yioted/ no-oth&r re^uOre/menty. 

E)cceptCony: hJone/ 

c) Compare the entity's documentation of the business/public purpose to the requirements of Article 7, 
Section 14 of the Louisiana Constitution, which prohibits the loan, pledge, or donation of fimds, credit, 
property, or things of value, and report any exceptions (e.g. hotel stays that extend beyond conference 
periods or payment for the travel expenses of a spouse). If the nature of the transaction precludes or 
obscures a comparison to the requirements of Article 7, Section 14, the practitioner should report the 
transaction as an exception. 

We/ compared/ the/ enXtty'y docAAmentatCon/ of the/ parpoie/ to-
tKe/ recfuCrementy of Article/ 7, Section/ 14 of LovU/Uana COYi&tXtUtConi 
which/prohXhity the/loavii pledge/, or donation/of ficndy, credit, property, or 
XhXngyofvalAAe/. 

Exceptions hJone/ 

66 



Independent Accountant's Report 
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

June 30, 2017 

d) Report whether each expense and related documentation was reviewed and approved, in writing, by 
someone other than the person receiving reimbursement. 

AU/ fmveZ/ t^^ed/ did/ e\fLdeyic&' thccC the/ relccCed/ 
doc4^me4^Xi!Ut<yv\/ wa^ re^CeMfed/ and/ appv<yved/ hy yymeovie/ other than/ t?ie/ 
periovx/ recetvCn^ rei&hburiement. AddXtioncdXy, aXb dC&bunemenXi' are/ 
r&i^Cewed/ hy the/ finance/ eomjmMee/. 

ExceptCony hJone/ 

Contracts 

20. Obtain a listing of all contracts in effect during the fiscal period or, altemately, obtain the general ledger and 
sort/filter for contract payments. Obtain management's representation that the listing or general ledger is 
complete. 

We/ ohtiune^ (^ll&ttng/fi'ori^ managenient of a^ coyytracCy Ln/ effect during the/ 
fi/yxiVperuyd/and/a^repre'&entaXXctY\/fix>rivm4anagenienX:1hccCthe/lM CycorvtpleCe/. 

ExceptCony hJone/ 

21. Using the listing above, select the five contract "vendors" that were paid the most money during the fiscal 
period (excluding purchases on state contract and excluding payments to the practitioner). Obtain the related 
contracts and paid invoices and: 

a) Report whether there is a formal/written contract that supports the services arrangement and the amount 
paid. 

Except for a/ coy\tract for water iyiCem/ wiana^enxjent ^ervloey, odX/ contracts 
te^ed/ had/ a/ formaX/wrCtCen/ cor\tract to- ycpport the/ iervCcey and/ amount 
paid/. The/ water iyitem/ m-ono^emeftt covtract had/ been/ amended/. We/ were/ 
unable/ to- reconcile/ the/ amourt paid/ to- tJxe/ documenty on file/ for Xlxe/ 
contract. 

ExceptCony Ay noted/above/. 

b) Compare each contract's detail to the Louisiana Public Bid Law or Procurement Code. Report whether 
each contract is subject to the Louisiana Public Bid Law or Procurement Code and: 

We/ compared/ each/ contracfy detalb to- the/ LouUiana pubHc/ Eld/ Law and/ 
determined/ordy one/contract for con&tructuonway yd^'ecttO-the/hCd/law. 

> If yes, obtain/compare supporting contract documentation to legal requirements and report whether 
the entity complied with all legal requirements (e.g., solicited quotes or bids, advertisement, 
selected lowest bidder) 

for the/ contract tlxat way yd^ect to- the/ LoulUana/ public/3id/ Law, we/ 
obtained/ yxpportXn^ documenXaCCon to legal recfulrementy and/ 
determlned/thatthe/TowncomplCed/wCth/aU/legal/recfulrementy. 

ExceptCony hJone/ 
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> If no, obtain supporting contract documentation and report whether the entity solicited quotes as a 
best practice. 

f<yu^(yuX:(yffi^e^coy\XycuXi'\uere^notiuX)y'&ctt(y'1he^3Cd/LaMf. The/Town/did/ 
yiot yyiioCt qiA4yte^{br tKe'/buf (xmtrcvcti'Xh^tC we^e/ yiot iiA^'&ctt<y'the^3Cd/ 
Law. 

^icceptUmy. Ay yiot&d/ahove< 

c) Report whether the contract was amended. If so, report the scope and dollar amount of the amendment 
and whether the original contract terms contemplated or provided for such an amendment. 

Twer ccmtracty were/ omemleci: 

Two- ordL&ry were/ {or the/ coviyCructtoyx/ coy\tracC. Change 
order hJiMnber 1 e^cCended/ tJxe/ conTmcT time/ hy twey\Xy~two- dayy. Change/ 
order number 2 emended/ ^\e/ coy\X:ract ttmc hy thirty-two- dayy and/ 
Oncrea&ed/ the/ contract oymount hy ^2,445 for building' adjUiCmenCy. 3oth/ 
change/ordery wereapproved/hy wxjcunagervient. 

The/contract for water iy^env managenient iervLcey way alio-ccmended/. We 
were unahle to- reconcile the documentatCon to- the amounty paid/ or to-
determine if amend/menty were approved/by the3oard/. 

3)cceptLOnv. Ay noted/ah<rve. 

d) Select the largest payment from each of the five contracts, obtain the supporting invoice, compare the 
invoice to the contract terms, and report whether the invoice and related payment complied with the terms 
and conditions of the contract. 

We selected/ the largeyt payment from/ each/ of the fOi/e contracty and/ 
obtained/ the yApporCCng/ irwovce for each/ one. AH Otvt/oice^ agreed/ wCth/ 
contract termy, e^u:epttheCn\fOicefyr water iyytem/management ̂ ervCcey. 

Excepttony: Ay noted/ahove. 

e) Obtain/review contract documentation and board minutes and report whether there is documentation of 
board approval, if required by policy or law (e.g. Lawrason Act or Home Rule Charter). 

We re\/Cewed/ contract docamenCatCon and/ board/ vninutey^ and/found/that 
the council/ approved/ all/ contracty, except the coY\tract amendment for 
water ^ytem/ vnanage/ment iervicey. 

3xcepCtony: Ay noted/above. 
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June 30, 2017 

Payroll and Personnel 

22. Obtain a listing of employees (and elected officials, if applicable) with their related salaries, and obtain 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select five employees/officials, obtain 
their personnel files, and: 

a) Review compensation paid to each employee during the fiscal period and report whether payments were 
made in strict accordance with the terms and conditions of the employment contract or pay rate structure. 

We^ohtiU'txed/th^lCitC4^cLt^ma4^iag€'me4^XfyKepKe'ie4^tatL4yY\/th^th£/lO&tX4^ 
Cy complete^. We/ ^elect&d/ /tvc a^nd/ ohCuCn&d/ th&Cr 

periOvinel/fCie^. 

We^Ke^/Lewed/Xhe^c<ynVpe'Vi&atX4yYvpaXd/tiy-ecud^/e4i^hyye^offCci(iiiele<X&^. 

E}cceptX<yny Mane/ 

b) Review changes made to hourly pay rates/salaries during the fiscal period and report whether those 
changes were approved in writing and in accordance with written policy. 

One/ ewCployee/ yeiedCed/ {or te^tdn^ did/ Have/ a/ pay rctCB/ change/. It wo^ 
properly approved/. 

EX'CeptCony Mone/ 

23. Obtain attendance and leave records and randomly select one pay period in which leave has been taken by at 
least one employee. Within that pay period, randomly select 25 employees/officials (or randomly select one-
third of employees/officials if the entity had less than 25 employees during the fiscal period), and: 

We/ ohtaCned/ atZevidbounce/ and/ leave/ records and/ randomly ielected/ the/ pay 
period/ of March/ 16, 2017 to- Morcifv 29, 2017. We/ randomly ielected/ 25 
employees for tenting/. 

ExoeptCon&< hJone/. 

a) Report whether all selected employees/officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., 
vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, an elected official is not eligible to earn leave and does 
not document his/her attendance and leave. However, if the elected official is earning leave according to 
policy and/or contract, the official should document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

All/ employees ielected/ for tenting documev\ted/ Xhelr daily aXtendance/ and/ 
Zeovec 

E)cceptiOY\A^. hJone/ 

b) Report whether there is written documentation that supervisors approved, electronically or in writing, the 
attendance and leave of the selected employees/officials. 

All/ of the/ ielected/ ttme/ iheety were/ iigned/ hy HApers/inorn. five/ employee^' 
uied/ leave/ ttme' during/ the/ period/ tented/. The/ leave/ requent form/ wan not 
iigned/for one/otAtoffive/oflhoie/traniactiony. 

^xcepttom^ See/above/ 
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c) Report whether there is written documentation that the entity maintained written leave records (e.g., hours 
earned, hours used, and balance available) on those selected employees/officials that earn leave. 

We^ Cd-evxtCfied^ leave' recorci^far a^elCgM^efviployee^ ielecCed/fiyr te^ttn^. 

Eicceptuyny hJone^ 

24. Obtain from management a list of those employees/officials that terminated during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the list is complete. If applicable, select the two largest termination 
payments (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory time) made during the fiscal period and obtain the personnel 
files for the two employees/officials. Report whether the termination payments were made in strict 
accordance with policy and/or contract and approved by management. 

We/ obtuOned/ from/ ma^xo^emeftC th^e/ Ust a^xd/ mo-na^emefiC'i' repre^e^WDCtion/ 
tKe/li4f wo^ complete^. VUe^AeZecCecl/tKe'twc^laf'^eiCte^-m.ma.Cum/paywtenCj' 

Yvuxde/ fUcaX/ pert/yd/ CLnd/ ohtmUned/ penovmel/ ftl&y The/ 
paym&vity were/ ynude/ Cn/ iCrucC aocordcvnce/ wCth/ policy ami/ were/ approved/ 
hy manag^mmt. 

E}cceptiony hJone^ 

25. Obtain supporting documentation (e.g. cancelled checks, EFT documentation) relating to payroll taxes and 
retirement contributions during the fiscal period. Report whether the employee and employer portions of 
payroll taxes and retirement contributions, as well as the required reporting forms, were submitted to the 
applicable agencies by the required deadlines. 

We/ obtained/ IKS forvn^ 941, Louisiana/ forvny L-1, federal/ {brm&' 1096 and/ 
1099, and/ retirement coy\trChutioy\/ reporty for the/ LoiAi&Cana/ ManioCpaX/ 

Employeey Ketiremert Syytem/. We/ i^^ed/ Xhe/ Towtvy accotArXXng/ iofi\uare to-
a^certodr/ pay datey ami/ pay period/ daXey. Ad/ reporty and/ payvnerty were 
filed/ and/paid/ tOmeXy. 

EX'Ceptiony: hJone 

Ethics (excluding nonprofits) 

26. Using the five randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #22 under "Payroll and Personnel" 
above, obtain ethics compliance documentation from management and report whether the 

We reciueyCed/ d/yc4ArxerXatioy\/ of training from/ wiana-^ement. hJone of dxe 
selected/ employeey completed/ training dAArir\ji^ the fiscal/year. 

E)cceptiOYiy. SeeaXyove. 
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27. Inquire of management whether any alleged ethics violations were reported to the entity during the fiscal 
period. If applicable, review documentation that demonstrates whether management investigated alleged 
ethics violations, the corrective actions taken, and whether management's actions complied with the entity's 
ethics policy. Report whether management received allegations, whether management investigated 
allegations received, and whether the allegations were addressed in accordance with policy. 

M)e/ i/ncfuOred/ of McLncLge^nev\t vepori^d/ CC hcLy not veceO^ed/ any 

EKceptCony hJone^ 

Debt Service (excluding nonprofits) 

28. If debt was issued during the fiscal period, obtain supporting documentation from the entity, and report 
whether State Bond Commission approval was obtained. 

W&' noted/ no- CndCcaXton^ that debt wcty L^iued/ during^ Xbe/ fiicciV period/. 

E)cceptXony hJone/ 

29. If the entity had outstanding debt during the fiscal period, obtain supporting documentation from the entity 
and report whether the entity made scheduled debt service payments and maintained debt reserves, as required 
by debt covenants. 

We/a.gre'ed/paymer\tytO'a^mortL^aXtoy\/ichedAAle^. M)e/noted/no-r^atre/me/nti'for 
re^erve^ or ccrsferxxrt^. 

E)cceptCony hJone/ 

30. If the entity had tax millages relating to debt service, obtain supporting documentation and report whether 
millage collections exceed debt service payments by more than 10% during the fiscal period. Also, report any 
millages that continue to be received for debt that has been paid off. 

We/dXd/not CdenCXfy related/to debt iervCce/. 

E}cceptCon&< None/ 

Other 

31. Inquire of management whether the entity had any misappropriations of public funds or assets. If so, 
obtain/review supporting docimientation and report whether the entity reported the misappropriation to the 
legislative auditor and the district attorney of the parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

We/ IncpAired/ of mono^emefitr a/nd/ noted/ no- mUapprOprCatCon^. 

E}cceptCon&^ None/ 
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32. Observe and report whether the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 
24:523.1. This notice (available for download or print at www. 11a.la.gov/hotline) concerns the reporting of 
misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. 

M)e/ohier\fed/ciy\d/did/v\xythe^'6^y\xytice'OY\/'6\e/to\OYCypremi4fe^or \oeh^Cte< 

^)cc€ptioviy: See/dbove/ 

33. If the practitioner observes or otherwise identifies any exceptions regarding management's representations in 
the procedures above, report die nature of each exception. 

did/ not CdewtCfy CLny ex-ceptCon^ re^ardCng^ may\x^^emevi(fy r^re^e^xtcUCony 
above/. 

Management responded to all comments in a separate letter referred to as Management's Corrective Action 
Plan. 

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we 
do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have 
come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, this 
report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by 
the LLA as a public document. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
December 27, 2017 
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BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

Accountants 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 

The Honorable Robert N. Amacker, Jr., Mayor 
and Ms. Lee Ann Clement, Tovra Clerk 

Town of Lake Providence 
Lake Providence, Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Town of Lake Providence, as of and for the year 
ended Jime 30, 2017, we considered the Town's internal control to plan oiu: auditing procedures for the piupose of expressing 
our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control. 

However, during our audit, we noted certain matters involving internal control that are presented for yoiur consideration. This 
letter does not affect our report dated December 27, 2017, on the financial statements of the Town. We will review the status 
of these comments diuing oiu: next audit engagement. Our comments and recommendations, which have been discussed with 
appropriate members of management, are intended to improve the internal control or result in other operating efficiencies. 
We will be pleased to discuss these comments in further detail at your convenience, to perform additional study of these 
matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations. Our comments and management's responses are summarized 
as follows: 

ML2017-001 Stale Outstanding Items on Bank Reconciliations 

Year First Reported 
2017 

Criteria 
Basic internal control procedures include investigation into stale or unusual reconciling items. 

Condition 
We noted several outstanding items that are more than six months old on bank reconciliations of multiple accoimts. The total 
of all such items was $215.86. We noted no indication that anyone had researched the stale items. 

Cause 
Internal control policies and procedures in place dming the audit period did not include a procedure for reviewing the bank 
reconciliations. However, the bank reconciliation policy adopted on Jime 15, 2017 does include the procedure. 

Effect 
Cash and other items could be misstated. 

Recommendation 
We recommend that the Town ensure that its newly adopted policy addresses the condition described above. The Town 
should follow state imclaimed property laws, as well as, its o\m policy for such checks. 

Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 • Michael Statham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
107B West Alabama Avenue, Ruston, LA 71270 • Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, LA 71273-2377 



Town of Lake Providence 
Lake Providence, Louisiana 

Management Letter - June 30, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 

ML2017-002 Personnel Policy 

Year First Reported 
2017 

Criteria 
Best practices suggest formal written policies and procedures are necessary as a clear understanding of what should be 
done, how it should be done, who should do it, and when it should be done. Such practices should include a 
monitoring process to ensure the procedures are followed to meet management's expectations. 

Condition 
We noted the Town's personnel policy does not address some areas of timekeeping and payroll processing. During 
audit procedures, we identified some areas of conflict between management and employees and between departments 
relating to timekeeping and payroll processing. Particularly, there is not a clear policy to determine when an employee 
is compensated for overtime. We also noted that salaried employees are not required to maintain attendance records. 

Cause 
The personnel policy has not been updated recently. The policy in place does not address several issues that 
management has identified as needing clarification in recent years. 

Effect 
Inconsistent procedures are being applied between departments. Employees could be over or under paid. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the Town review and update the current personnel policy to address all known issues. 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 

Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form opinions on the financial statements of the Town of 
Lake Providence, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, which collectively comprise the Town's financial 
statements, and therefore, may not reveal all weaknesses in policies and procedures that may exist. 

Also included are management's responses to our current year management letter comments. We have performed no 
audit work to verify the content of the responses. 
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Town of Lake Providence 
Lake Providence, Louisiana 

Management Letter — June 30, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayor and Town Clerk of the Town of Lake 
Providence and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
December 27,2017 
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Town of Lake Providence 
Robert N. Amacker, Jr. EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT Aldermen: 

Mayor 201 SPARROW STREET 
Nathaniel Madere 

Lee Ann W. Clement LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 71254 Barbara McDaniel 
Certified Municipal Clerk i^arl Maapp 

TELEPHONE: 318-559-2288 ® 

FAX: 318-559-3442 

December 28, 2017 

Donald B. Meadows 

Attorney: Kenneth 
"Andy" Brister, Jr. 

Bosch & Statham, Certified Public Accountants 
Attention: Mrs. Melissa Bosch, CPA 
P.O. Box 2377 
Ruston, Louisiana 71273-2377 

Re: Town of Lake Providence Audit fy ending June 30,2017 - Responses/Corrective Action Plan 

Dear Mrs. Bosch: 

In reference to the above, we are responding as follows: 

LLA's Statewide Aereed-Uoon Procedures - We will take all AUP comments in advisement and take 
appropriate action. 

Findings - Financial Statement Audit 

2017-001 No Physical Inventory of Assets -
In the future we will require a physical inventory list from all department heads on an annual basis. 
2017-002 Committee Meetings Appear to Violate Louisiana's Open Meetings Law 
From this point forward we will conform to Louisiana Open Meetings Law during all committee 
meetings. 
2017-003 Police Department Evidence Room 
The requirements for the evidence room will be added to our Policy and Procedure Manual. The Chief 
of Police will be required to implement these policies. 
2017-004 Purchasing and Disbursements 
From this point forward, all purchases will be accompanied by an invoice and purchase order. No 
reimbursements will be made without proper authorization. 
2017-005 Police Officer's Employment Appears to Violate the Dual Employment Law 
This matter will be turned over to our Attorney for evaluation. 
2017-006 Ethics Training not documented 
Ethics training will be documented from now own. Ethics training will be added to our Policy and 
Procedure manual. 

'This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer' 



If you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

A 

Robert N. Amacker, Jr. 
Mayor 

RNA/lawc 


